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Ch. Bt AL

= g oI UIAIOF 33t=(Republic of Indonesia)
< Xl SEOFAIOF
o X 1902+ k(M Hl 151, StEtE=2ol 9tH)
| = S =xllz, d2 R3ls
= T AILE2EHRI 2F 1,2002F &, X g6Tkr—ME A 605km)
o 3 oF 29 33,7642t H(AIAHI4%) (2010 DIF)
Aets: X926, =2tutot, gts, JSXAIH2E, AOH
=0tEche: Oig, Zaugh, e
FRETA 22| OtER BIoty
=t AIA: OF3LALE
geld: dltAtE
BIE(QE) RS (35%), =CI5(13.6%), OLMIE, HI9S, 22|& S 30001 &
o o Ol & Ul Al 0} 01 (Bahasa Indonesia)
3 i) Ol 1W(86%), JI=1W(6%), II=2(3%), 21 (2%), S1F1(1.8%)
AZ(SE) 19454 8¢ 17¢
S EH HeEzd 4
S8 (a2 YY REeL)
21R14 A 1J]: 2004 108 ~ 20094 10&€ (D] 54)
A 27]: 2009 108 ~ 20144 108 (YL 108 20¢)
(2009 78 82 AAIE THHWA MEWH 43)

A=z elUlAlOF SAHE, elUlAloF 5

ch. X XHE(201149 & J|E)

GDP 8,273 22{(7,427% R0/ &8: 1< =8,977 L0}
ZAEHE 6.5 %
12154 GDP 3,543 &2
AE 6.6 %
SIHASE 5.38 %
SHH S Rupiah(Rp)
g s 1€2 =Rp 8,977 (‘114 128 J|&F)
EERN 1,119 Eef
A X ZY(ME, Ax, JtA), s2(02, ER), HZd(ER, UsSK, #Y)
mie-pe =] 3,8082 (= 2,034 =i, £ 1,774 @)
xopes o £E: MEHL AR, A, N2, SHYE, ER, MY, BO0INE
o £ JIAR, AUSX, AU L IIEE WX HME, I S ME

A=z el UlAlOr SAHHE, el UlAlor E2
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2. AX AIE =&
Jb. CIZUIAIOF AL
1) 218 z|=x9 ZglQl XtHt € Ql(Java Man)&A

o SH0HEugence Dubois)= 21 1008t & &0 HHZIEZZEA |2 & A (Pithecanth ropus
Erectus)2 HHE IIUIRQIgtA 8tA

2) Doig= AlOH

o 7HIJI: A2 KOk Sriwijaya) 2= (202 X)

—7HDl Zd0lEtE 2 =0tECIS L2t HE S sSaez ¢=

-HARASE FAMOZ ot TAIZIF EHl, MAEC SXsE0 290 2Rt O HiE
Hsole Mes AXot=d IS

- 0|2 HIE2o2 et oflgo HeA XE e AKX 222 Y 2Ho SHAS
BN

o 13MIJ1: OIXLTOISIE (Ol&E &X) » AT UHAIOF 89S SL& xS X

- 13AMID01 Ofctdlor At ol Aol 2lal HeiE Ol&sEsS =8, HEYHE0LD, ==2HO
NHIE AXEMI 20 J1=2 21, 851, OHLIOIS &2 SNE ZEol™ D, 14HM210=
£=0lEeH, Z2|2HEH =2tHIAl, L2, SHIFEWNX MBS &2, 020 23
QI HAIOF MHOZ BHAAIZ 4= QURULCE.

3) AIGIX| AlCH

O 1596~1942: HILet= AQIX| AlICH

O 1942~1945: L2 HH AlUK

4) 2I=UIAIOF 232 AICH

© 1945.8: QIZUHIAIOF 23t= (Republic of Indonesia) S& & L 38 IHEH, XI2
=0 tHsgd 51

© 1945~1966: £=3t2%- MM (Orde Lama-7& M)

- 1949~1957: 2|3|0IFFOI Al D]

- 1957~1966: WERIF=F2] AJ[(BIFF9, 0I5, B4&F2 BE)

- 1955: BtE(Bandung) HISW HAZEHINZ HSWH ST

- 1963: 0l2IFXOF 2 X eH

- 1965: 92 30Y 24t ROIEF LM< »3l2E B2 X

£I2 HA Al A SO0 Arst

o AE|F9 M0l 2 F=R4AHS Z2RFH XX

o DIEXIE M ¥ HAHS HIALAEN

o XX SoHAN 2 Ol oIEZ ol EIIAIIE A
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© 1966. 3€: ItE XU UHSE +ot=2E =0 &3 01

0 1968~1998: 2=6t2E XM M (Orde Baru—4l & A)
-AEF0 HM

- 229 0IBJIs(EXEN )

- AtHHA oleH S AlF9|

- HEHX9 H3HGolkaryd F=&)
-19984¢ g 1 i

o2 E HH SAl A =0k &8

o MAREF2AZe BN HE MEZIMEY, SMHLEHM =X

O MEAAL X2AEAE, =0 ENFX, EXAHM 23

0 1970~1980E 0 DRIM0 HE =2 ZHLE

o A<, 2= N =0y, §EREA & RFERY &3, SEMM ST
o 1997 Z X<l

© 1998. 5&: UI~2 2F3 AIRIZ #6t=2& A2t & HHlHl S8 HY(BEER)
© 1999.10: 2tol= HSE, OIJIHEl =58 S

© 2001.78: RIHE2AZ Aol HSE B, HIIAEl RS0l s

© 2004.108: RERL HSE, 2t 28 HY(BE &)

© 2009.108: R HSE, RUL £58 HY(BGE L)

U |2t ZA(2004~& )

20098 == 4329 SHW 7ES HH0l XFHE = iz SHUAMN == HSE2
Q0] AU 2AASl 26%E Aol M1E2 LXNE =8 2l 7F=: & UsS3:
62%)t&2 SHES JISolH 2=H sclE HERULL 88 FHNIER F2 & I UIAIOt
sd2d SMHE 9get RFULLE FSE2=Z o 14 FHOA et SHO
dE3ECEM 2XF Z2HEHE AKX € & ek EFs g% 5@ s 20 H=XH0
FHEZ & Y, HEEAE FHE = e S8 2 & A2z godat

ol Ct=gol =gl Mi=z oo F5g¢l

il 3|

22 SNtEed SN 2 2 =M 220/ AL 0lH 23 L HEd &HE
Al Zl =
X

22 0m 30
mo < o>

2 20| SOt 20t BASH

e WSE=2 Nt 20049 A= AZUIAIOH xS MM USE dHUHAM &H
pi=g =222 =0 e 240 SH2 1918 JIS8 =, '#A HsSZ30UE
HIOIAEIE 60 CH 409 2 X0IZ2 210 HSEol HILCH

FHE = FIFH HZE L HAo d¥ 2, 22sE TS ASo 2 OtMAISE gh=
el Bt §ES EH2(2005.8) ot § = &EHO HAIUCH

o AMEM JlEs AFAE ZHAMME EYotH SFEEel HEXEI A0 9ES F1
UACH, =0 FXNE ML FSH2Z 24, FHRMW H2S Sofl 2 AT XM
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70
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a3
Air Chief Marshall (Ret.) Djoko Suyanto
Hatta Rajasa
Lieutenant General (Ret.) Sudi Silalahi
Linda Amalia Sari Agum Gumelar

Azwar Abubakar
Ahmad Helmy Faishal Zaini

Armida Alisjahbana

Gusti Muhammad Hatta
Dahlan Iskan

Syarief Hasan
Balthazar Kambuaya
Andi A Mallarangeng

Agung Laksono
Djan Faridz

S &2 % (Susilo Bambang Yudhoyono)

Cl2 % (Boedi Ono)

|.

=13 =]
oo

==

A
=

AL
e

Sg:

CH
Cooperatives and Small and Medium Enterprises

Environment

Female Empowerment and Child Protection
Administrative and Bureaucratic Reform
Development of Disadvantaged Regions
National Development Planning Agency

Political, Law and Security Affairs
State Enterprises

Economics
Research and Technology
Youth and Sports Affairs

Coordinating Ministers (4)
Public Housing

People's Welfare

State Secretary
State Ministers (10)
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g

Ministers (20)

Home Affairs

Gamawan Fauzi

Foreign Affairs

Marty Natalegawa

Defense

Purnomo Yusgiantoro

Justice and Human Rights

Amir Syamsudin

Finance

Agus Martowardojo

Energy and Mineral Resources Jero Wacik
Industry M S Hidayat
Trade Gita Wirjawan
Agriculture Suswono
Forestry Zulkifli Hasan

Transportation

Major General (Ret.) Evert Ernst Mangindaan

Maritime Affairs and Fisheries

Syarif Cicip Sutardjo

Manpower and Transmigration

Muhaimin Iskandar

Public Works

Djoko Kirmanto

Health

Endang Rahayu Sedyaningsih

National Education

Muhammad Nuh

Social Services

Salim Segaf Al Jufri

Religious Affairs

Suryadharma Ali

Culture and Tourism

Marie Elkapangestu

Information and Communication

Tifatul Sembiring

2) e

o 2L Y3F(MPR)= =3I(DPR)2t XILHEXE2(DPD)2 RAE0f UL

= oI 4 8
2018 2|3 (MPR) 692H SIEHE Y INE, =2 =18 g5 28 3-25Y &
(22]54) =3

=3| (DPR) 560 U, MaZ2E Y JMAdS, HEE AN S
XIS HE 3 9 (DPD) 1329 Ners A - XA 288 AFY L Ol &, e R
o MY ¢ 23|94 2E(2009E 428 9 =M 2

g9 O|&4(F 5604) F2 A% FX0l
pIZ=g (PD) 148 RERL B HEY
2924 (Golkar) 107 22 o 2sY
EMOIFY (PDI-P) 94 Hiotetd & tHs™
MO =2 X E(PKS) 57 SlICtSH(=0IEolg O A)
=201 (PAN) 46 AL (D]
JIEF (4HEE) 108 PPP,PKB,Gerindra,Hanura

e
H
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3) At

O 3aNE UEH, USEA, N

4) NYg3y2

[0

oz A

tthOI
=2 1L —i

o
i3
e
g
B>
o
0
Q

o OIEHIAIOF= A 5012 &0 & 332 KNYXNXEZEOZ UHHME QUL
- 5J4el A: Java, Sumatra, Kalimantan, Sulawesi, Papua

eI HIAIOF 3301 =9

=4 = 8 ==
1 Nanggroe Aceh Darussalam Banda Aceh
2 North Sumatra Medan
3 West Sumatra Padang
4 Riau Pekanbaru
5 Riau Islands Tanjung Pinang
6 Jambi Jambi
7 Bengkulu Bengkulu
8 South Sumatra Palembang
9 Bangka—Belitung Pangkal Pinang
10 Lampung Bandar Lampung
11 Jakarta Special Capital Region Jakarta
12 Banten Serang
13 West Java Bandung
14 Central Java Semarang
15 Yogyakarta Special Region Yogyakarta
16 East Java Surabaya
17 Bali Denpasar
18 West Nusa Tenggara Mataram
19 East Nusa Tenggara Kupang
20 West Kalimantan (W.Borneo) Pontianak
21 Central Kalimantan (C.Borneo) Palangkaraya
22 South Kalimantan (S.Borneo) Banjarmasin
23 East Kalimantan (E.Borneo) Samarinda
24 North Sulawesi Manado
25 Gorontalo Gorontalo
26 Central Sulawesi Palu
27 South East Sulawesi Kendari
28 South Sulawesi Makassar
29 West Sulawesi Mamuju
30 Maluku (Moluccas) Ambon
31 North Maluku (N.Moluccas) Ternate
32 Papua Jayapura
33 West Papua Manokwari
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ch. Alsl S8

1) eI 8%

o OIZUIAIOl= A 4= eIR0=22 29 3,0008 ¥Ool &= 220t UALH
2est 2EE et 3000 JHel Chst 2IEw AN =MoL 00| JHXLD U=
=SEot U545 RN

OITHAIO XYY o1t 2L
e
AR 1995 2000 2010
Nanggroe Aceh Darussalam 3,847,583 3,930,905 4,494,410
Sumatera Utara 11,114,667 11,649,655 12,982,204
Sumatera Barat 4,323,170 4,248,931 4,846,909
Riau 3,900,534 4,957,627 5,538,367
Jambi 2,369,959 2,413,846 3,092,265
Sumatera Selatan 7,207,545 6,899,675 7,450,394
Bengkulu 1,409,117 1,567,432 1,715,518
Lampung 6,657,759 6,741,439 7,608,405
Kep. Bangka Belitung - 900,197 1,223,296
Kepulauan Riau 1,679,163
DKl Jakarta 9,112,652 8,389,443 9,607,787
Jawa Barat 39,206,787 35,729,537 43,053,732
Jawa Tengah 29,653,266 31,228,940 32,382,657
Ol Yogyakarta 2,916,779 3,122,268 3,457,491
Jawa Timur 33,844,002 34,783,640 37,476,757
Banten - 8,098,780 10,632,166
Bali 2,895,649 3,151,162 3,890,757
Nusa Tenggara Barat 3,645,713 4,009,261 4,500,212
Nusa Tenggara Timur 3,577,472 3,952,279 4,683,827
Kalimantan Barat 3,635,730 4,034,198 4,395,983
Kalimantan Tengah 1,627,453 1,857,000 2,212,089
Kalimantan Selatan 2,893,477 2,985,240 3,626,616
Kalimantan Timur 2,314,183 2,455,120 3,553,143

Sulawesi Utara 2,649,093 2,012,098 2,270,596

Sulawesi Tengah 1,938,071 2,218,435 2,635,009

Sulawesi Selatan 7,558,368 8,059,627 8,034,776

Sulawesi Tenggara 1,686,917 1,821,284 2,232,586

Gorontalo - 835,044 1,040,164

Sulawesi Barat 1,158,651

Maluku 2,086,516 1,205,539 1,533,506

Maluku Utara - 785,059 1,038,087

Papua Barat - - 760,422

Papua 1,942,627 2,220,934 2,833,381

S 194,754,808 206,264,595 237,641,326
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gdot=0l ARC RE=X HI =2 2 10 —'.:—EU(IHI LIEHt = ) ==
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7 2210l Al OF 6,433 6,812 9,362 10,996
8 CH et 3,155 3,382 4,838 6,585
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Pre- o Technical Data
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- Variance 2|4E S5 & Xt Variance 2ALUE S5 & 1002 =2 = US

= ZHIGHOkF & Technical Data

Pre— o Adding/Changing Packaging

(1) Packaging TypeO| CIE &=

- Form A, Form C1~C3

- Form A DataZ Floppy Disk0l M3 H=

- Package ClXtol(2tet, 8tA/QIE Package, Strip, Catch Cover, Ampoule &
28, S8t Package/et REON  LXIcteE  Package CIXHCI0I0f Ot
&t(Package= Color2 CIARIZ 0 0F &)

- oS HEE €2 49N £

- 3Ho EA AN ME NE A2

(2) Packaging Sizedt LIE &ER

- Form C1~C32 M2t &I (1)He RE &= >3
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o Packaging CIXIel/210, MZXF 015/20ldA AKX, =X B Al

- Form A

- Form A DataZ Floppy Disk0l M&ESIH H=

- Package ClAtol(etet, 2tA/Q|E Package, Strip, Catch Cover, Ampoule
S X&), L8t Package/ctd REN 2XIct= Package CIXHI0I0{ Ot
&t(Package= Color2 CIARIZ 0 0F &)

- YYE FEE B2 2284 B

o Brochure H& Al

(1) 8t= = Circulation NumbersS 21238 [

- Form A, Form B1~B4, Form C1~C3

- Form A DataE Floppy Disktl M&dIM M=

- Package ClIXtQl(etgt, 2+A/QIE Package, Strip, Catch Cover, Ampoule

L8, E§ Package/cts AAEW 2XIct= Package CIXHRI0I0{0E

st (Package= Color2 CIXFRIEI0{0F &)

OlFE HBE U2 dHM X
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- Form A DataE Floppy Disktl M&dIM M=

- Package ClAtQl(etgt, 2tA /| Package, Strip, Catch Cover, Ampoule
S X&), L8t Package/ctd REN 2XIct= Package CIXHI0I0{ Ot
&H(Package= Color2 CIAQIZ O 0F &)
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- Registration Form2 QIZUIAIOIY E2 Iz &4
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CREE QUAERS HOUZ 902 2400 &
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0 S23A Y SZ MHIA SIA 2IAE
SN (ZR) SIAE(E2) &5t mA
WATY 2X|AE SPL LOGISTICS(2%i& S& X2 | 8379-3806 | 8379-3832
mepel -EJH 25 PRIME FREIGHT INDONESIA 5591-5770 | 5591-5772
RS 2K AEQIZHIAIOF | ACCORD LOGISTICS INDONESIA 6531-1202 | 65311119
MO0lA HEIERA 31D | ACE MULTITRANS CARGO 654-0386 654-0387
Ol OI, MI,0t0l 2L ARl A | ACI KORINDO EXPRESS 8370-2767 | 8379-5369
043} ERtA ANEKA TRANS 500-4181 520-4171
Of2H 2l ®aI0ot o2 | ARPERI PRATAMA OCEAN LINE 350-5443/6 | 380-3615
B o BUMYANG 798-6128 798-6089
3D Zebk CARGO PLAZA 831-7779 831-7720
S0t e DONGNAMA SHIPPING CO.LTD 5296-2240 | 5296-2235
_ FIRST AND SMILE LOGISTIC
Hele s TRADING DIVISION 8998-2855 | 8998-2833
Jetst MEgt 3t GRAHA SENTRA CARGO 4584-0108 | 4584-0111
SHOIT Ol AT Y AEIDF | HANINDO EXPRESS UTAMA 252-5123 5221_/6
BHAI Bl 2 HANJIN SHIPPING CO.LTD 632-1055 632-1056
SIAZOIE{IHZOIZHIAIOL | HASPUL INTERNASIONAL INDONESIA | 8379-3732 | 8379-7930
sotahe HEUNG-A SHIPPING CO.LTD 8379-3732 | 8379-3728
EE 230t HONGTO LAJU ABADI 7918-1450 | 7918-1515
SO At HYUNDAI MERCHANT MARINE CO.LTD | 385-5372 384-0674
oIA B 27| IZHIAIOF | INS TECHNOLOGY INDONESIA 8998-2855 | 8998-2834
FOI0{A 31D 20t | JOINUS CARGO BUANA 654-6616 654-6626
D2/0i0tel EMATE | KOREA MARINE TRANSPORT CO.LTD | 530-7866 530-7852
D24 EHA 2E0F | KORNET TRANS UTAMA 799-0831 799-0603
0| 1| KPL 422-9282 422-9283
5296~
OHCI2| OFHICI MEAL | MANDIRI ABADI SENTOSA 5296-2234 | oo e
DIE2t E2tAZ2DAL | MITRA TRANSIDO PERKASA 426-0175 420-3844
o 386~
MOl A B2 NCS LINE 352-4843 2675176
B OF AL PAN OCEAN CHIPPING CO.LTD 798-6128 798-6089
Dot DRIE PELAYARAN KORINDO 797-5959 797-6388
Z2E2A ATHAIOL | PROTRANS INDONESIA 8379-0822 | o0
2177/8
M2 QCN 520-4189 520-4357
HICHO| 2X|AE SENDAI LOGISTIC 719-0247 718-2489
HAAA GHE SMS LINE 500-4177 526-6320
2 XIHI5t2l OFCIELDf SUCIBAHARI ADHITAMA 471-4460 471-4465
ZHIZ HIIE AR SUNBARU MEGAH SHIPPING 500-4177 520-4171
Efol AT YA TRANS UTAMA INDOKARYA 829-6218 829-7613
AN ZRY WINGS GLOBAL 4585-8053 | 4585-0332
Z 20} ZIMMOAH 4786-6502 | 4786-6503
01 = Ul Al0F-59
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4.

L. 2838 24

1) A 2d O1As % AEMNE &0 F=A

2011 & QIEUIAIO l= 2010 & OiHl 6.5% &&otULt. =
SItet 2036 & EHE LD, =2 1773 & ZH=Z 30.7%=2

g 2SI SXAHE JISotALh

i oy

-

PIZHAIOL BNXE &8 3 MY

=2 2010 & OHHl 29.1%
SHEIRUCH OIZMW 263 &

= 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
GDP (A €d) 5,108 5,280 6,663 8,457 -
HEZHNEEE (%) 6.0 4.6 6.1 6.5 6.5
QISdI0IE (%) 11 2.8 7.0 3.8 6.4
=5 (A9 2d) 1,370 1,165 1,578 2,035 -
=g (A Zd) 1,291 968 1,356 1,174 -
AAE (%) 8.4 7.9 7.1 6.8 6.5
H2g (%) 15.4 14.1 13.3 12.5 11.8
F:2012= =21
A= QI UIAIOF SHH(QIZI0IE2 AT HIAIOF SL28 Bl A=)

2220 SRol MM AR =& HAH 22, UR 59, 22l 79, 2 11 9, E3MOIE
6 R0ICH AXAH =He EUHE BERI2O2 MXR0| ZEL0I0 HI(MHA 4 ), Z(MA 12D,
D2(MAH 2<), 02l IIIL2MHA 2 <) & Crest EHHI0IE THEH=DF 01JI%= GtCt.
QITHIAIOL =2 B&EXE
o AT MAE
TE . 2009 2010 2011
A= 40 & Ui (Barrel) 99 ot 100 8t 94 Ot
HAIA 29,7004 7194 820 & 756 &
2l 8HI| E(Cubic Meters)
& E 55 E(Ton) 254 2.8 3.29
2l 3,150 2t E(Ton) 99 ot 88 Ot
L& 5¢< 7,600 2t E(Ton) 580 8t 540 Bt -
S 58 2t 0l E = & (Metric Ton) 5 0ot 4 ot -
SAA0IE 7,300 2t 78 Bt 10 8t -
0l E & E(Metric Ton)
= 300 2+ 22 Q& (Kg) 13 6t 10 G -
NS AZHAIOF HIHXIZEXNRE(2011 E ZSMAZ2 HOIEH Ys ANH20F )
Ol | AlOF-61
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3) 2= JMUEE ERE ZBHYUAS =SAE
I UIAIOF MHl Clfi= 29 4F0 Hoz =3, o%, 020 0l 4”E JISdtD UCH
Ol 15~64M ==3ots27= &AM 2179 68.1%2 =2 46.4%2CH e 22%pIt =L},
CICHIAIOL =M &332 10822 F¢ IHIItel tH=(2342), ZolE(238€d),
==3(2382)20 ML M3 =58 282 S8 01d &2 fAd ReIILsS
LEtst 0l 2Its2 SH, dUMHS HasSe 33, JIEF M0l o XEstD UL
H#12 KOTRA Jt RtMIZARS IEUIAIOH 1E =JF & OFAIOF HIw=Jt2l 1 eIE GOP %
ZANY2E HlwotH S 2L
012 19 N2 KOTRA 2012 AESR
=2 () GDP (UsSb HNe= L NE 1L
(USD) EHADIE) ZAAIE (USD) (USD)
=2t 1 630 640 65 20104 11 & | 4.32 1.6
22 L0t 1 & 4 880t 760 66 2011 4 2.50" 1.1
=3 13 4 &Et 4,260 200 - 238 | 20124 4 & 2.44 1.6
ol 11 7ROt 1,340 150 2011 4 1.62 1.8
eI IAIOF 29 3Bk 2,580 108 20114 12 & 2.46 1.4
A 640 2t 1,010 81 2011 4 2.49 2.2
2301 Al O} 2 & QuHot 7,900 265 — 298 2011 4 2.34 1.7
oA s 19 7&0t 1,050 82 2011 4 2.89 1.8
zelm 9 & 4 8Ot 2,050 238 2011 4 2.68 3.9
AcIEst 2 Mot 2,290 68 — 86 2011 4 2.55 2.2
Ei= 6 & 8 uHpt 4,210 234 2011 4 2.46 1.8
HEY 8 & 8 uHot 1,100 40 - 65 201149 10 & 1.83" 2.4
=@ 1 WB Doing Business 2012, KOTRA XtMIER Xt =.
» 22002 HEHES ZFR WELE HEOl gls ZAHZ =WILA el & JtE QD]
Aqe FHAE HEQ SHIMe S#HHMH(ZECoH, Zd2lob SHHAH(HEH) JtHES
gaoids(igs g LA2H3)
Ch. 23 4
1) olZgt S8 - MUY olTgt 25 U Ald g9
eI UIAIOrS QlZet =F2 142 = = & 0Olotel 76 s2 JISotUtt. =8 FH
ZdZ0 el HIEYW Hlwg Al, &8t =& JISot¥D, 2011 E =F2 2010 9L
14 S &8 76 S JISor”XL OtAE 2 20l ZCO1D StAC Sol, &+, 32
9= 2010 U220t GHHGHACH IS UIAIOF Z ML EH=, ZellOlAIOI2tE 2 A I
IOl CHEH CHOHAE QI S X 2ottt otBCH
Ol Ul AlOF-62
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2012 W 2/4 2IIMtX2 =0 SHEX} &S AdEz AHEH 1 X A0l & 555 A0
31 & e, 2 X &HO0l 1,152 AHO 54 & €M, 3 X AH2 1,246 240 33 & ZHE
XM 1 X &Y So= 20l 301 2 20 & &2, 2 xF & S0l 25/I1H/E Xt
259 21 10 9 €&, 3 X MH0ME 2&/84 208t 54 A4 10 & €2 I =2 HIES
KXY CY.
AE ZI0EX &S SE
(2. SHot o)
- o 2009 2010 2011 2012 2/4
a8 F=d P | P | P | P |
[. 1 XY 49 463 428 3,034 713 4,883 555 3,131
=g 6 122 159 751 264 1,223 226 988
= bt 4 3 11 25 14 21 6 15
&rel - 12 39 15 10 8 5
He 3 5 19 18 29 10 14 24
2 36 333 227 2,201 391 3,619 301 2,098
II. 2 Xt&HeS 474 3831 1,091 3,337 | 1,643 | 6,790 | 1,152 5,460
S 49 552 194 1,026 308 1,105 228 906
8% 66 251 110 155 166 497 110 344
=/ 21 123 30 130 59 255 55 123
= 18 62 31 43 29 51 17 10
SIPNPASIES 18 69 32 46 42 258 38 419
St&t/o| & 41 1,183 159 793 223 1,467 153 1,369
1n2/EctAE 42 208 100 104 148 370 97 398
HEZS=% 8 20 8 28 46 137 37 86
=25/ AH/E K 121 655 269 590 383 1,773 259 1,010
HLU/Zs/ A 5 5 2 - 5 42 2 2
NS/ 2510 52 583 97 394 147 770 105 759
JIEFAI = 33 120 59 28 87 65 51 35
. 3 Xp&HA 698 6,521 1,657 | 9,844 | 1,986 | 7,802 | 1,246 3,375
I/ otA /24 6 349 42 1,429 64 1,865 47 749
A4 14 513 65 618 63 354 33 102
£9 424 706 735 774 899 826 562 289
Sg/QA 42 307 181 347 205 242 146 419
25/ 51 4170 87 5,072 86 3,799 54 1,071
S2Sbt 33 315 71 1,050 109 199 90 263
JIEF MHIA 128 161 372 554 560 517 314 481
&l 1,221 | 10,815 | 3,076 | 16,215 | 4,342 | 19,475 | 2,953 | 11,966
FIPAHE I ENSY
A=z AZUIAIOF EXEEE BKPM
20113 J|= QT UIAIOF XIG9E2= EXNZH HEl =02 DKI Jakarta Jb EX=% 484
2,4108F €42 1(EXA=x 1,14824), ME XtHt(Jawa Barat)Jb 38 3,9402 Zelz
2RU(EX2H4 9612), BHE(Banten)Ol 2120 7,1702 €242 3RA(EX2H4 4182A), SE
XdtJawa Timur)Jb 132 1,2102F 222 4RA(EX2H4 2332H)E JISoIUC. SE=HE

EZCOI DY Xl IFEOHPapua)It 13X 11,2002 £€HE JISSHALCEH

kotra
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g =X &8 g

X = Eaalt = =))
SUMATERA 756 2,077
1 Nanggroe Aceh Darussalam 46 23
2 | Sumatera Utara 128 754
3 | Sumatera Barat 48 23
4 | Riau 66 212
5 | Jambi 41 19
6 | Sumatera Selatan 120 557
7 | Bengkulu 24 43
8 Lampung 57 80
9 Bangka Belitung 57 146
10 | Kepulauan Riau 169 220
JAWA 2,920 12,325
11 | DKI Jakarta 1,148 4,824
12 | Jawa Barat 961 3,839
13 | Jawa Tengah 138 175
14 | D.I. Yogyakarta 22 3
15 | Jawa Timur 233 1,312
16 | Banten 418 2,172
BALI & NUSA TENGGARA 546 953
17 | Bali 366 482
18 | Nusa Tenggara Barat 152 465
19 | Nusa Tenggara Timur 28 6
KALIMANTAN 388 1,919
20 | Kalimantan Barat 57 501
21 | Kalimantan Tengah 108 544
22 | Kalimantan Selatan 51 272
23 | Kalimantan Timur 172 602
SULAWESI 176 715
24 | Sulawesi Utara 46 220
25 | Sulawesi Tengah 21 370
26 | Sulawesi Selatan 53 90
27 | Sulawesi Tenggara 31 17
28 | Gorontalo 20 13
29 | Sulawesi Barat 5 6
MALUKU 37 142
30 | Maluku 18 12
31 | Maluku Utara 19 130
PAPUA 71 1,345
32 | Papua 43 1,312
33 | Irian Jaya Barat 28 33
TOTAL 4,894 19,475
A= el UIAIOF EXHEH 2 (BKPM)

I(Ot ra ol I AlOH-67



3. 2cl|g EAN=sE
ot 22 €1 S8
sy B30l O QICUIAOH X S8
AT A TR e ZoH(BHOF S+)
- oSl5C 2
2004 60 63
2005 101 430
2006 140 476
2007 164 628
2008 182 301
2009 186 625
2010 356 329
2011 524 1,219
A= QIEUHIAIOH EXUHAEHE & (BKPM)
2010 & DJIE, B39 ATUIAOL SR SH/JIH/EX 20 X 8,351 D 4,198
g2 1 9 (EXAs 55 2), JI=/AL/OIE0] 4,437 2 1,376 242 2 I(EX2AS 12 ),
oo 0P} 3.766 € 3,760 B2 3 F(STAS 3 2), S E0I%} 3501 O 1,283 2IZ
42A(EXH 96 2), &7 Z0kIt 3,271 2F 5,636 €& 5 S XHAIGHLD UCH.
SRSl f QISHAIO AFY SN HE
CLIEIEL)
2008 2009 2010 2011
o
aa=a 'E’f;a SX3 'E"ia 'E"gg SXA% | ENIY | SX2AL SN2
=Y - - 1 10.000 3 10,000 13 7,232
E=falgeel - - - - 1 4,704 1 649
2 - - - - 3 37,664 1 -
=Y - - - - 1 2,000 -
&g 3 16,100 2 15,900 16 5,918 15 6,500
11X & A 3 16,100 3 25,900 24 60,286
AS 1 4,000.0 3 1,100 7 16,155 20 50,616
=E 31 49,915 41 91,600 51 32,716 88 164,577
e
Al 10 76,509 6 5,800 12 44,371 31 88,316
=TH 3 1,596 8000 1,772 7,384
HIXI 2 Ol A4 1210 6,400 1,000 1,610
oter & OHet 4,191 1,200 15 30,771 26 117,023
RET
ZoiaEl 8 11,907 13 9,000 27 7,769 29 58,837
oI U1 Al 0168

kotra



(EER - - - - 1 0 2 | 13,000
2, pIp] 161,10
o 29 | 69,376 | 20 . 55 | 83,514 | 66 (626,843
oz L
I 1 1,500 1 800 - - - -
NP el
P 2 1,072 - - 2 | 2249 | 4 | 5920
JIEHAH S 8 2,716 | 11 | 15400 | 14 | 800 30 | 20,38
293,20
2Xt &+) AN | 100 | 223,991 | 105 o 196 | 221,117
2
A4 4 9,631 2 15% | s | 2000 | 3 | 225
29 / 24 61 | 39,054 | 58 |30000| 96 |35011| 86 | 13427
s 1
B 3 5,000 i |88000| 6 |[3507 | 3 750
25 ¥ D/
- 4 1,020 5 |s51.000| 7 | 1760 | 4 |32328
sS4l
S el
aolc - - 4 | 30400 | 2 0 3 500
®Ol ) otA
ac - - - - 1 1,242 | 1 -
JIEH AHIA 7 6,300 8 | 3000 | 21 |35 | 15 609
_ 305,50
3% &MY AT 79 | 61,006 | 78 o 136 | 47,103
i 624,60
| 182 | 301,097 | 186 o 356 |328,506

Xz AEZUIAIOF EXFEFEJ(BKPM)

st=2 O AZUIAIOF XIFE EXte ASXAtEE XI=0] 128 2, 1 2 5,902 2t 3,059 €&
P, A+Z= NIHSEDE 88 A2=2 2 2A(FAA 2,201 2F 4,995 ), ENSH22E N7
CHAIAIDE 3,734 B 8,619 E22 2 (EXA+E 4 24)E KXot UCH

Xl o 24 S (a)
Bali " 1,290,422.00
Banten 67 27,780,030.67
Yogyakarta 3 999,999.00
Jakarta 88 22,014,995.08
Jambi 1 0.00
West Java 128 159,028,059.12
Central Java 12 1,637,602.00
East Java 10 9,905,407.00
West Kalimantan 2 7,005,216.53
QIS UIAlIOF-69
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South Kalimantan 2 1,550,000.00
Central Kalimantan 1 1,730,000.00
East Kalimantan 4 12,732,312.84
Bangka Belitung Islands 2 518,668.08
Riau Islands 1 3,000,000.00
Lampung 1 0.00
West Nusa Tenggara 3 3,166,666.67
East Nusa Tenggara 3 1,777,777.78
West Sulawesi 4 37,348,619.80
South Sulawesi 9 10,527,349.36
South East Sulawesi 3 1,505,755.91
South Sumatera 1 24,992,624.00
Total 356 328,506,505.85
AE: BKPM
Ll =M= W S2EXNEE I S&
20118 JIE CQZUIAIOF EXdE st=J182 2 1,3000iMZ2, 0 & d% ¥ &%
2SS X 25000AH, &I 2 A 2HASM 160IHAIZ =FBS 0IFR1 JA2H, 0= =24
JI0l 1oty U= IZUIAO 22X == & 508 B &2 FZEL d=)|HE2 d%
e S QIEUIAIOL =5 & &Y 22 Meh =20 2 JIHE ot UALH, L&, A&
SOC & JI2hatd 20k0l OI01 IT 20kel M=% Z2otCt

BKPMOI QI=201 X} XA 1208+ 22f, A N2
HEo2 oIYel EXJF SSHXD Ys BA0ILL EXF
o5

SHC=Z 0IRHNY &322 O AZUAIOL EXREN &

st=20|192 2EY MSSE

28 & Al 28 & Al == g2 & &l
(HEe) (952) | B0I.SM(It3) 50 Sal. .= 12
o1& S Al 217 St BRH 45 & A 0K 84
8% 108 4. 48 45 £9.28 51/17
== .1 81 JHe . SrAlAbe 36 AL/ 33/39
ISP, 72 Sk ol 27 OIZ2A AR LE 34
Ao 57 SY ety 19 g 36
algh 2k 56 AOHMI S 1 E 21 AHEHI/-E 19/7
NP SHAE 54 2 19 JIEL 12
25.8310 50 (D1t MHIAS) 394 | S 1,346
XZ: HeIEUlAlOrstRl 3] & StALE Sl FEolD| CIAE2I(2008),
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1) CILANDAK COMMERCIAL ESTATE

Location: Cilandak, South Jakarta

Service Provided: Standard Factory Building For Lease
Plan Area: 11.3 Ha

Developed Area: 11.3 Ha

Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 30 Km

Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 35 Km

Water supply: 700 Litre Per Second

Electricity: 6.6 — 10.2 MVA

Telecommunication: Telkom, 1,000 Lines

Number of Companies: 74 Companies

0 0 o0 O O O 0 O O O

2) JAKARTA INDUSTRIAL ESTATE PULOGADUNG

Location: Pulo Gadung, East Jakarta
Service Provided: Industrial Land For Sell And Standard Factory Building For Lease
Plan Area: 570 Ha

Developed Area: 420 Ha

Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 12 Km
Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 40 Km
Water Supply: PDAM

Electricity: PLN

Telecommunication: Telkom

Road, Primary Row: 30 M

Road, Secondary: 12 M

Number Of Companies: 305 Companies

0 o0 o0 o0 O 0 o0 0O 0 o0 o

3) PLUIT DISTRIBUTION CENTER

Location: JI. Kapuk Kamal Raya, North Jakarta
Service Provided: Standard Factory Building For Sell
Plan Area: 80 Ha

Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 15 Km

Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 12 Km

Water Supply: PDAM

Electricity: PLN

Telecommunication: Telkom

Number Of Companies: 63 Companies

0 0 0 0O O O 0 O O
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4) KAWASAN BERIKAT NUSANTARA

o Location: Cakung, Marunda and Tanjung Priok, North Jakarta
O Service Provided: Industrial Land And Standard Factory Building For Lease In Export
Processig Zone

Plan Area: 595 Ha

Developed Area: 482.7 Ha

Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 5 Km

Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 40 Km

Water Supply: PDAM

Electricity: PLN

Telecommunication: Telkom, 400 Lines

Number Of Companies: 253 Companies

0 0 0 0O O O O O

5) BEKASI 3000 INDUSTRIAL ESTATE

Location: Bekasi

Service Provided: Industrial Land For Sell
Plan Area: 250 Ha

Current Status: Under Construction Stage
Distance To Jakarta: 40 Km

Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 55 Km
Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 60 Km
Water Supply: PDAM

Electricity: PLN

Telecommunication: Telkom

Number Of Companies: n.a

0 0 0 0O 0 O 0 O 0 O O

6) EAST JAKARTA INDUSTRIAL PARK

Location: Lemah Abang, Bekasi Regency

Service Provided: Standard Factory Building For Lease
Plan Area: 320 Ha

Developed Area: 320 Ha

Distance To Jakarta: 40 Km, East Direction Via Jakarta—Cikampek Toll Road
Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 45 Km

Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 70 Km

Water Supply: n.a.

Waste Water Treatment Plan: n.a.

Electricity: n.a.

Telecommunication: Telkom, n.a.

Number Of Companies: 82 Companies

0 0 o0 o0 o0 o0 o0 O 0 0 O O
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7) KAWASAN INDUSTRI GOBEL

Location: Cibitung, Bekasi Regency

Service Provided: Standard Factory Building For Lease
Plan Area: 52 Ha

Developed Area: 52 Ha

Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 35 Km

Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 60 Km

Water Supply: PDAM, n.a.

Electricity: PLN, n.a.

Telecommunication: Telkom, n.a.

Number Of Companies: n.a.

0 0 o0 o0 o0 O 0 O O O

8) BEKASI INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIAL ESTATE

O Location: 37 Km East Direction Of Jakarta Along The Jakarta—Cikampek Toll Road,
Cikarang Exit, Bekasi Regency,

Service Provided: Industrial Land For Sell

Plan Area: 200 Ha

Developed Area: 140 Ha

Distance To Jakarta: 37 Km, East Direction Via Jakarta—Cikampek Toll Road
Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 45 Km

Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 70 Km

Distance To Railway Station: Bekasi, 25 Km

Water Supply: 13,000 M3 Per Day

Waste Water Treatment Plan: 8,000 M3 Per Day

Electricity: 900 MVA

Telecommunication: Telkom, n.a.

Road, Primary Row: 40 M

Road, Secondary Row: 20 M

Number Of Companies: 111 Companies

0 00 o0 0 OO0 o0 O 0 0 0 0 0

9) CIKARANG INDUSTRIAL ESTATE

O Location: 37 Km East Direction Of Jakarta Along The Jakarta—Cikampek Toll Road,
Cikarang Exit, Bekasi Regency,

Service Provided: Industrial Land For Sell

Plan Area: 1,330 Ha

Developed Area: 952 Ha

Distance To Jakarta: 35 Km, East Direction Via Jakarta—Cikampek Toll Road
Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 40 Km

Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 65 Km

Distance To Railway Station: Bekasi, 25 Km

Water Supply: 49,500 M3 Per Day

Waste Water Treatment Plan: 42,000 M3 Per Day

Electricity: 900 MVA

Telecommunication: Telkom, n.a.

Number Of Companies: 616 Companies

0 0 o0 o0 o0 o0 0 OO0 0 O o
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10) LIPPO CIKARANG INDUSTRIAL ESTATE

O Location: 37 Km East Direction Of Jakarta Along The Jakarta—Cikampek Toll Road,
Cikarang Exit, Bekasi Regency

0 0 o0 o0 o0 o0 0 o0 O 0 0 0 0 O

Service Provided: Industrial Land And Standard Factory Building For Sell
Plan Area: 1,000 Ha

Developed Area: 400 Ha,

Distance To Jakarta: 37 Km, East Direction Via Jakarta—Cikampek Toll Road
Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 45 Km

Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 70 Km

Distance To Railway Station: Bekasi, 25 Km

Water Supply: 13,000 M3 Per Day

Waste Water Treatment Plan: 10,000 M3 Per Day

Electricity: 900 MVA

Telecommunication: Telkom, 15,000 Lines

Road, Primary Row: 40 M

Road, Secondary Row: 20 M

Number Of Companies: More than 200 Companies

11) MM 2100 INDUSTRIAL TOWN

0 0 o0 o0 o0 0 O 0 o0 0 o0 0 o0 o0 o0 o

Location: Cibitung, Bekasi Regency

Service Provided: Industrial Land For Sell

Plan Area: 1,000 Ha

Developed Area: 805 Ha

Distance To Jakarta: 30 Km, East Direction Via Jakarta—Cikampek Toll Road
Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 35 Km
Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 60 Km
Water Supply: 72,000 M3 Per Day

Waste Water Treatment Plan: 64,800 M3 Per Day
Electricity: 350 MVA

Gas: PGN, n.a.

Industrial Gas: n.a.

Telecommunication: Telkom, 8,000 Lines

Road, Primary Row: 41-51 M

Road, Secondary Row: 18-20 M

Number Of Companies: 121 Companies

12) PATRIA MANUNGGAL INDUSTRIAL ESTATE

o
o
o
o
o
o
o

Location: Bekasi Regency

Service Provided: Industrial Land For Sell
Plan Area: 220 Ha

Water Supply: PDAM, n.a.

Electricity: PLN, n.a.
Telecommunication: Telkom

Number Of Companies: n.a

kotra

e
H

LI AIOF-87



13) YKK INDUSTRIAL ESTATE

Location: Bekasi Regency

Service Provided: Industrial Land For Sell
Plan Area: 20 Ha

Developed Area: 20 Ha

Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 35 Km
Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 60 Km
Water Supply: PDAM, n.a.

Waste Water Treatment Plan: n.a.
Electricity: PLN, n.a.

Telecommunication: Telkom, n.a.

Number Of Companies: n.a.

0 00 o0 0 O 0 o0 O 0 O

14) KOTA BUKIT INDAH INDUSTRIAL CITY

o Location: Kalihurip, Purwakarta

O Service Provided: Standard Factory Building For Lease And Industrial Land For Sale In

General Industrial Zone

Standard Factory Building For Lease In Export Processing Zone
Plan Area: 1,300 Ha, Including 65 Ha Export Processing Zone
Distance To Jakarta: 65 Km

Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 55 Km

Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 95 Km

Water Supply: 60,000 M3 Per Day

Waste Water: 28,000 M3 Per Day

Electricity: 250 MVA

Gas: PGN

Telecommunication: Telkom

Number Of Companies: 53 Companies

0 0 o0 0 0 O 0 O 0 0 O

15) KARAWANG INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIAL

Location: Karawang, West Java Province

Service Provided: Industrial Land For Sell,

Plan Area: 1, 1 18 Ha

Developed Area: 804 Ha, Distance To Jakarta: 60 Km

Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 68 Km

Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 85 Km

Distance To Toll Road (Jakarta—Cikampek, Exit East Karawang) 1 Km
Distance To Railway Station, Karawang, 10 Km

Electricity: PLN , 90 MVA

Water: Karawang International Industrial City, 20.000 M3 Each Day
Waste Water Treatment: 20,000 M3 Each Day, Activated Sludge Method
Telecommunication: Telkom, 480 Lines

Number Of Companies: 49 Companie

0 0 o0 o0 o0 o0 0 0 o0 o0 0 o0 o
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16) KAWASAN INDUSTRI KUJANG CIKAMPEK

Location: Cikampek, West Java Province

Service Provided: Industrial Land For Lease

Plan Area: 140 Ha

Developed Area: 140 Ha

Distance To Jakarta: 70 Km

Distance to Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 100 Km

Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 110 Km

Distance To Toll Road (Jakada—Cikampek, Exit Karawang East): 0 Km
Distance To Railway Station, Karawang, 15 Km

Electricity: PLN , 20 MVA

Water: Kawasari Industri Kujang Cikampek, 8.400 M3 Each Day
Telecommunication: Telkom, 200 Lines

Number Of Companies: 14 Companies

0 0 o0 o0 o0 o0 0 O 0 o0 0O 0 o

17) KAWASAN INDUSTRI MITRA KARAWANG

Location: Karawang, West Java Province
Service Provided: Industrial Land For Sell
Plan Area: 434 Ha

Developed Area: 333 Ha

Distance To Jakarta: 68 Km

Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 76 Km
Distance To Airport: Soekarto—Hatta, 90 Km
Distance To Toll Road (Jakada—Cikampek, Exit Karawang West): 5 Km
Distance To Railway Station, Karawang, 5 Km
Electricity: PLN, Capacity: 124 MVA

Water: River, 21,600 M3 Each Day
Telecommunication: Telkom, 1,500 Lines
Number Of Companies: n.a.

0 0 o0 o0 o0 o0 0 o0 o0 0 o0 o0 o

18) MANDALAPRATAMA PERMAI INDUSTRIAL ESTATE

Location: Karawang, West Java Province
Service Provided: Industrial Land For Sell/Lease
Plan Area: 292 Ha

Developed Area: 292 Ha

Distance To Jakarta: 70 Km

Distance To Harbor Tanjung Priok, 100 Km
Distance To Airport Soekarno—Hatta, 110 Km
Distance To Toll Road (Jakada—Cikampek, Exit Karawang East) 0 Km
Distance To Railway Statioil, Karawang, 15 Km
Electricity: PLN , 110 MVA

Water: PDAM, 4,110 M3 Each Day
Telecommunication: Telkom, 1,880 Lines
Number Of Companies: 2 Companies

0 00 o0 0 o0 0 0 o0 0 o0 0 o
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19) SURYACIPTA CITY OF INDUSTRY

Location: Karawang, West Java Province

Service Provided: Industrial Land For Sell

Plan Area: 1,473 Ha

Developed Area: 991 Ha

Distance To Jakarta: 60 Km

Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 70 Km

Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 85Km

Distance To Toll Road (Jakarta—Cikampek, Exit Karawang East) 2 Km
Distance To Railway Station, Karawang, 15 Km

Electricity: PLN , 300 MVA

Water: Suryacipta City Of Industri, 15,400 M3 Each Day for every 500 Ha
Telecommunication: Telkom, 3,000 Lines

Number Of Companies: n.a.

0 0 o0 o0 o0 o0 0 O 0 o0 0 0 o

20) TAMAN NIAGA KARAWANG PRIMA

Location: Karawang, West Java Province

Service Provided: Industrial Land For Sell, Plan Area: 400 Ha
Developed Area: 200 Ha

Distance To Jakarta: 75 Km

Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 85 Km

Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 90 Km

Distance To Toll Road (Jakarta—Cikampek, Exit,Karawang West) 7 Km
Distance To Railway Station, Karawang, 12 Km

Electricity: PLN , 120 MVA

Water: Private, 2,500 M3 Each Day

Telecommijjnication: Telkom, 2,000 Lines

Number Of Companies: n.a.

o 0 o0 o0 o0 o0 o0 OO0 0 O O

21) CIBINONG CENTRE INDUSTRIAL ESTATE

Location: Cibinong, West Java Province

Service Provided: Industrial Land For Lease, Plan Area: 82 Ha
Developed Area: 32 Ha

Distance To Jakarta: 60 Km

Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 60 Km

Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 75 Km

Distance To Toll Road (Jakarta—Jagorawi, Exit Gunung Putri) 5 Km
Distance To Railway Station, Bogor, 20 Km

Electricity: PLN , 14 MVA

Water: Private, 70 M3 Each Day

Telecommunication: Telkom, 120 Lines

Number Of Companies: 13 Companies

0 0 o0 o0 o0 o0 0 O 0 0 O O
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Batamindo | Mukakunin | Batam, 500 82 | Batamindo | Wisma (62— (62—
Industrial g, Batam Riau Investment | Batamind | 770) 770)
Park Islands Cakrawala, | o, JI. 611 611
Province PT Rasamala 222 432
No. 01,
Mukakuni
ng, Batam
29433,
Kepulauan
Riau
Bintang JI. Brigjen | Tanjung 70 16 | Bintang JI. (62— (62—
Industrial Katamso, Uncang Propertind | Majapahit | 778) 778)
Park Tanjung & o, PT Kav. I, | 459 459
Uncang, Tanjung Batu 088, 002
Batam Sengkua Ampar, 458
n, Batam 008
Batam,
Riau
Islands
Province
Hijrah Kompleks | Batam, 6.4 7 | Hijrah Kompleks | (62— (62—
Industrial Hijrah Riau Karya Hijrah 778) 778)
Park Industrial Islands Mandiri, Industrial 462 462
Estate, Province PT. Estate, 900, 625
Batam Batam 462
Center Center 666
Kabil East Batam, 73 22 | Kabil JI.  Hang | (62— (62—
Industrial Batam, Riau Indonusa Kesturi 778) 778)
Park Batam Islands Estate, PT. | Km. 4,1 711 711
Island Province Kabil, 144, 114
Batam 711
29435 099
Panbil Kawasan Batam, 103.6 | 9 | Nusatama | Panbil (62— (62-
Industrial Industri Riau 7 Properta Plaza, JI. | 778) 778)
Park Panbil, JI. Islands Panbil, Ahmad 371 371
Ahmad Province PT. Yani, 000 100
Yani, Mukakuni
Mukakunin ng, Batam
g, Batam 29433
29433
Puri Puri Batam, 30 24 | Teluk Block D | (62— (62—
Industrial Industrial Riau Pantaian No. 1 F,|778) 778)
Park 2000 | Park 2000, | Islands Indah, PT. Puri 469 469
Batam Province Industrial 000 900
Center Park
2000,
Batam
Center
Tunas Batam Batam, 36 34 | Tritunas JI. Engku | (62— (62—
Industrial Center Riau Bangun Putri Ruko | 778) 778)
Park Area Islands Perkasa, 1 A No. 471 471
Province PT. 10, Batam | 818 819
Center,
Pulau
Batam,
KEPRI
OI = HIAIOF-91
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Union Kompleks | Batam, 23 22 | Union Kompleks | (62— (62—
Industrial Union Riau Batam Union 778) 778)
Park Industrial Islands Abadi, PT. Industrial 413 413
Park, Batu | Province Park Blok | 188, 996
Ampar, AA No. 7| 413
Batam - 8, Batu | 933
Ampar,
Batam
Bintan JI. Tanjung | Lobam, 4,000 | 30 | Bintan Inti | Wisma (62— (62—
Industrial Lobam, Bintan, Industrial Indoceme | 21) 21)
Estate Lobam, Riau Estate, PT. | nt Lt. 11, | 25121 | 251
Bintan Islands JI. Jend. 42, 0484
Province Sudirman | 251
Kav. 2143
70 - 71,
Jakarta
12910
Kawasan Kawasan Dumai, 400 5 | Kawasan JI. (62— (62—
Industri Industri Riau Industri Sumatera | 765) 61)
Dumai Dumai, Province Dumai, PT. | No. 1,138 456
Pelintung, Kawasan 743, 1074
Dumai, Industri (62—
Riau Dumai, 61)
Pelintung, | 414
Dumai, 5777
Riau
Kawasan Jalan Kol. | Medan, 514 32 | Kawasan JI. Kol. | (62~ (62—
Industri Yos North 2 Industri Yos 61) 61)
Medan Sudarso Sumatera Medan, PT. | Sudarso 685 685
Km. Province Km. 2777 1673
10.5,Bela 10.5,
wan, Medan
Medan 20242
Medanstar | Jalan Tanjung 103 14 | Tamoratam | JI. Brigjen | (62— (62—
Industrial Medan - | Morawa, a Prakarsa, | Katamso 61) 61)
Estate Lubuk North PT. No. 453 453
Pakam Sumatera 162 / 80— | 2984 2926
Km. 19, Province CC,
Tanjung Medan
Morawa
Pulahan JI. Tangkul | Medan, 650 N/ | Lamhotma, | JI. Timor | (62— (62—
Seruai Seruwei - | North A PT. No. 12—-H, | 61) 61)
Industrial Kawasan Sumatera Medan, 45304 | 453
Estate Industri Province Sumatera | 56, 0472
Lamhotma Utara 453
, Belawan, 0965
Medan
Ol = HIAIOF-92
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Padang Kompleks | Padang, | 200 5 | Padang JI. Kartini | (62— (62—
Industrial Kawasan West Industrial | No. 2,|751) 751)
Park Industri Sumatera Park, PT. Padang 26 204 | 33
Padang, Province 25112, 536
JI. West
By—-Pass, Sumatera,
Kec. Indonesia
Batang
Anai, Kab.
Padang
Pariaman,
Padang
Cilandak Jalan Cilandak, | 11.3 | 74 | Bhumyamc | JI. (62— (62—
Commerci | Cilandak South a Sekawan, | Cilandak 21) 21)
al Estate KKO, Jakarta, PT. KKO, 780 780
South DKI Jakarta 0550 1225
Jakarta Jakarta Selatan 780
Province 1285
Jakarta Kawasan Pulogadu | 570 30 | Jakarta JI. (62— (62—
Industrial Industri ng, East 2 | Industrial Pulokambi | 21) 21)
Estate Pulogadun | Jakarta, Estate ng No. 1, | 460 460
Pulogadun | g, Jakarta | DKI Pulogadun | Kawasan 0305 0730
o} Timur Jakarta g, PT Industri
13920 Province Pulogadu
ng,
Jakarta
13920
Kawasan JI. Raya Cakung, | 595 11 | Kawasan JI. Raya (62— (62—
Berikat Cakung, Marunda 5 | Berikat Cakung, 21) 21)
Nusantara | Cilincing, & Nusantara, | Cilincing, | 4482 4482
Jakarta Tanjung PT. Jakarta 0909 0042
Utara; Priok, Utara
JI. Raya North
Marunda |, | Jakarta,
Cilincing, DKI
Jakarta Jakarta
Utara; Province
JI.
Pelabuhan
Nusantara
l,
Tanjung
Priok,
Jakarta
Utara
Jababeka | Keramat Keramat | 1,800 | N/ | Jababeka, | Menara (62— (62—
Industrial Watu, Watu, A | PT., Batavia 21) 21)
Estate - | Cilegon, Cilegon, Tbk. Lt. 25, JI. | 572 572
Cilegon Banten Banten K. H. Mas | 7337 7338
Province Mansyur
Kav. 126,
Jakarta
10220
oI = UIAIOF-93
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Krakatau Jalan K. | Cilegon, | 705 57 | Krakatau Wisma (62— (62—
Industrial H. Yasin | Banten Industrial Baja Lt. 8, | 21) 21)
Estate - | Beji No. 6, | Province Estate JI. Jend. 52007 | 520
Cilegon Cilegon Cilegon, Gatot 33 520 | 0814
42435 PT. Subroto 0820
Kav. 54,
Jakarta
Selatan
Kawasan Cikande, Cikande, | 662 N/ | Mustika JI. (62— (62—
Industri Serang Serang, A | Lodan, PT. | Pinangsia | 21) 21)
Terpadu Banten Timur No. | 659 626
MGM Province 4 H, | 8501 2392
Jakarta 626
11110 2392
Modern Jalan Raya | Cikande, | 900 11 | Puncak Jalan (62— (62—
Cikande Cikande — | Serang, 5 | Ardimulia Raya 254) 254)
Industrial Serang Banten Realty, PT. | Cikande — | 401 401
Estate Km. Province Serang 605, 830
68, Km. 68, 401
Cikande, Cikande, 606
Serang Serang
42186 42186
Nikomas Jalan Raya | Cikande, | 165 N/ | Nikomas Jalan (62— (62—
Gemilang | Serang Serang, A | Gemilang, | Raya 254) 254)
Industrial Km. Banten PT. Serang 401 401
Estate 71, Desa T | Province Km. 71, | 569, 781,
ambak, Cikande, 401 401
Cikande, Serang 586, 786
Serang 401
581
CCM Jalan Raya | Balaraja, | 300 3 Cipta JI.  Cikini | (62— (62—
Balaraja S Tangeran Cakra Raya No. | 21) 21)
Industrial erang Km. | g, Murdaya, 78, 314 3193
Estate 28.5, Banten PT. Jakarta 1607 7070
Balaraja, Province Pusat
Tangerang 10330
Kawasan Kawasan Cikupa, 250 N/ | Mitratanger | JI. (62— (62—
Industri & | Industri & | Tangeran A | ang Cikupamas | 21) 21)
Pergudang | Pergudang | g, Bhumimas, | Raya No. | 596 596
an an Banten PT. 8, 0308 0309
Cikupama | Cikupama | Province Kawasan
] s, Cikupa, Industri &
Tangerang Pergudang
15710 an
Cikupamas
Cikupa,
Tangerang
15710
Millennium | Cikupa, Cikupa, 400 4 | Bumi Citra | JI. Kramat | (62— (62—
Industrial Tangerang | Tangeran Permai, Raya No. | 21) 21)
Estate g, PT. 32 - 34, 391 3193
Banten Jakarta 6338 h557
Province Pusat
Ol 4| AlOF-94
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Taman JI. Raya Tangeran | 200 14 | Bumi JI. Raya (62— (62—
Tekno Serpong, g, Serpong Serpong, | 21) 21)
Bumi Tangerang | Banten Damai, PT. | Tangeran | 537 53712
Serpong 156322 Province g 15322 0161 08,
Damai 537
0003
Bekasi Cikarang, | Cikarang, | 200 10 | Hyundai Menara (62— (62—
Internation | Bekasi Bekasi, 5 | Inti Pacific 21) 21)
al West Developme | 3rd Floor, | 897 897
Industrial Java nt, PT. JI. M. 2379 2143
Estate Province H. 897
Thamrin, 2288
Lippo
Cikarang,
Bekasi
17550
East Lemahaba | Lemahab | 320 87 | East EJIP Plot | (62— (62—
Jakarta ng, ang, Jakarta 3A, 21) 21)
Industrial Cikarang Bekasi, Industrial Cikarang 897 897
Park Selatan, West Park, Selatan, 0001 0002
Bekasi Java PT. Bekasi
17550 Province 17550
Jababeka | Kota Cikarang, | 1,570 | 1, | Jababeka, | Menara (62— (62—
Industrial Jababeka, | Bekasi, 23 | PT., Tbk. Batavia 21) 21)
Estate - | Cikarang, West 5 Lt. 25, JI. | B72 72
Cikarang Bekasi Java K. H. 7337 7338
Province Mas
Mansyur
Kav. 126,
Jakarta
10220
Kawasan Cibitung, Cibitung, | 54 N/ | Gobel J.  Dewi | (62- (62—
Industri Bekasi Bekasi, A | Dharma Sartika 21) 21)
Gobel West Nusantara, | 14, 800 801
Java PT. Jakarta 2746 7305
Province 13630 - 48
Lippo Lippo Cikarang, | 3,500 | > | Lippo Gedung (62— (62—
Cikarang Cikarang, | Bekasi, 50 | Cikarang, Menara 21) 21)
Bekasi West 0 PT., Tbk. Pasifik, JI. | 897 897
Java M. H. | 2080, | 2081
Province Thamrin 897 897
Kav. 2484 2170
107, 897
Lippo 2093
Cikarang,
Bekasi
17550
oI = HIAIOF-95
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Marunda JI. Marunda, | 150 20 | Tegar Ruko (62— (62—
Center Marunda Bekasi, Primajaya, | Inkopal 21) 21)
Makmur, West PT. Blok C 21 | 45851 | 4585
Kompleks | Java B, 133 1275
Industri & Province Kelapa 45859
Pergudang Gading, 434
an Jakarta
Marunda Utara
Center
MM2100 Kawasan Cibitung, | 250 44 | Bekasi Kawasan | (62— (62—
Industrial Industri Bekasi, Fajar Industri 21) 21)
Town - | MM2100, West Industrial MM2100, | 898 898
BFIE Cikarang Java Estate, PT. | Cikarang 0133 0157
Barat, Province Barat,
Bekasi Bekasi
17520 17520
MM2100 MM2100 Cibitung, | 1,000 | 15 | Megalopoli | MM2100 (62— (62—
Industrial Industrial Bekasi, 8 |s Industrial | 21) 21)
Town - | Town, West Manunggal | Town, 898 898
MMID Cikarang Java Industrial Cikarang 1001, 1002
Barat, Province Developme | Barat, 8998
Bekasi nt, PT. Bekasi 2100
17520 17520
Patria Bekasi Bekasi, 39 N/ | Patria JI. Irian | (62— (62—
Manunggal West A | Manunggal | No. 5,1 21) 21)
Industrial Java Jaya, PT. Menteng, | 392 392
Estate Province Jakarta 6386 6452
Pusat 1
0350
Cibinong Jalan Citeureu 140 17 | Cibinong CCIE (62— (62—
Center Mayor p, Bogor, Center Service 21) 21)
Industrial Oking West Industrial Center, JI. | 875 875
Estate Jayaatmaj | Java Estate, PT. | Mayor 4129 4380
a, Province Oking
Citeureup, Jayaatmaj
Bogor a,
Citeureup,
Bogor
Kawasan Sentul, Sentul, 100 43 | Bogorindo | JI. (62— (62—
Industri Bogor Bogor, Cemerlang, | Olympic 21) 21)
Sentul West PT. Raya Kav. | 876 875
Java A 12, | 3468 0234
Province Sentul, 876
Bogor 3469
16810
Bukit Kota Bukit | Kalihurip, | 700 23 | Indotaisei Sektor A, | (62— (62—
Indah Indah, Karawan Indah Blok B, | 264) 264)
Industrial Karawang | g, West Developme | Kota Bukit | 351 351
Park Java nt, PT. Indah, 003, 026
Province Karawang | 351
025
Ol 4| AlOF-96
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Daya Teluk Teluk 200 N/ | Daya Artha (62— (62—
Kencanasi | Jambe, Jambe, A Kencanasi | Graha 21) 21)
a Industrial | Karawang Karawan a, PT. Building 515 515
Park g, West 27th 0683, | 0684,
Java Floor, JI. | 633 632
Province Jend. 0037 3921
Sudirman
Kav. 52 -
53,
Jakarta
12190
Golden Karawang | West 500 N/ | Sumber Air | Karawang | (62— (62—
Industrial Karawan A Mas Plaza No. | 267) 267)
Park g, West Pratama, 1, Lt. 2, ]405 405
Java PT. JI. 479 478
Province Tuparev
41312
Karawang | Kawasan West 1,200 | 81 | Maligi Graha (62— (62—
Internation | Industri Karawan Permata KIC 2nd | 21) 21)
al KIIC, g, West Industrial Fl., JI. | 890 890
Industrial Karawang | Java Estate, Permata 1666 1777
City 41361 Province PT.,Harapa | Raya Lot
n Anang | C—-1 B,
Bakrie & | Kawasan
Sons, PT., | Industri
Karawang KIIC,
Tata Bina, | Karawang
PT. 41361
Kawasan Desa East 430 11 | Mitra Gedung (62— (62—
Industri Parungmul | Karawan Karawangj Imora Lt. | 21) 21)
Mitrakaraw | ya, g, West aya, PT. 4, Jl. 601 628
ang Kecamata | Java Pangeran | 0805, 7292
n Ciampel, | Province Jayakarta | 601
Karawang No. 0806
Timur 50,
Jakarta
10730
Kujang JI.Jend. | Kalihurip, | 140 15 | Kawasan JI. Jend. | (62— (62—
Industrial A. Yani | Karawan Industri A Yani | 264) 264)
Estate No. 39, | g, West Kujang No. 39, 313 313
Cikampek | Java Cikampek, | Cikampek | 1183, 114
41373 Province PT. 41373 319
453
Mandalapr | JI. Kalihurip, | 302.5 | 2 Mandalapr | JI. P. | (62— (62—
atama Dawuan, Karawan atama Antasari 21) 21)
Permai Cikampek, | g, West Permai, No. 20, | 7590 7590
Industrial Jawa Java PT. Cilandak 5715 5713
Estate Barat Province Barat,
Jakarta
12430
Suryacipta | Kutamekar | East 1,400 | 40 | Suryacipta | JI. Surya | (62— (62—
City of |, Ciampel, | Karawan Swadaya, Lestari C— | 267) 267)
Industry Karawang | g, West PT. 3, 440 440
41361 Java Kutameka | 088, 077
Province r, (62—
Ciampel, | 21)
Karawang | 8911
41361 5123
oI 4| AlOF-97
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Kawasan Campaka, | Campaka | 50 N/ | Singa JI.  Raya | (62— (62—
Industri Purwakarta | , A | Purwakarta | Bekasi 21) 21)
Lion Purwakar Jaya, PT. Km. 24.5, | 460 460
ta, West Jakarta 0779, | 0785
Java 13910 460
Province 0784
Kota Bukit | Kota Bukit | Kalihurip, | 1,300 | 44 | Besland Wisma (62— (62—
Indah Indah, Purwakar Pertiwi, PT. | Indoceme | 21) 21)
Industrial Purwakarta | ta, West nt Lt. 12, | 522 522
City Java JI. Jend. | 3773 3774
Province Sudirman -75
Kav. 70 -
71,
Jakarta
12910
Kawasan Jalan Raya | Sumedan | 200 N/ | Dwipapuri | JI. Ir. H. | (62— (62—
Industri Rancaekek | g, West A | Abadi, PT. | Juanda 22) 22)
Rancaekek | Km. 24.5, | Java No. 78, 779 778
Sumedang | Province Bandung 6090, 0011
40132 778
0000
Candi Jalan Puri | Semaran | 600 33 | Indo JI. Marina | (62— (62—
Industrial Anjasmoro | g, Perkasa No. 3, | 24) 24)
Estate , Central Usahatama | Semarang | 760 760
Semarang | Java , PT. 50144 2345 3567
50144 Province
Kawasan Jalan Raya | Semaran | 300 N/ | Merdeka JI. (62— (62—
Industri Kaligawe g, A | Wirastama, | Pandanar | 24) 24)
Terboyo Km.5 -6 | Central PT. an No. 6, | 84152 | 841
Semarang Java Kav. 14,12, 1761
Province Semarang | 84117
50241 61,
411
2302
Kawasan Tugu, Semaran | 250 21 | Kawasan JI. Raya (62— (62—
Industri Semarang | g, Industri Semarang | 24) 24)
Tugu Central Wijayakusu | — 866 866
Wijayakus Java ma, PT. Kendal 1645 1476
uma Province Km. 12,
Randugar
ut, Tugu,
Semarang
50010
LIK Jalan Raya | Semaran | 100 N/ | Tanah JI. Raya (62— (62—
Bugangan | Kaligawe g, A | Makmur, Kaligawe | 24) 24)
Baru Central PT. Km. 4, | 658 658
Semarang Java Semarang | 0406 1919
Province 50111
oI = UIAIOF-98
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Taman JI. RM. Semaran | 697 7 | Karyadeka | Ruko (62— (62—
Industri Hadisoebe | g, Alam Taman 24) 24)
BSB no Central Lestari, PT. | Niaga 771 771
Sosroward | Java BSB Blok | 1285 1287
oyo, Province F, No. 1 -
Semarang 5, Jl.
50212 RM.
Hadisoebe
no
Sosrowar
doyo,
Semarang
50212
Tanjung Pelabuhan | Semaran | 100 13 | Lamicitra Jembatan | (62- (62—
Emas Tanjung g, Nusantara, | Merah 31) 31)
Export Emas, Central PT., Tbk. Plaza Lt. | 355 355
Processin | Semarang | Java B, JI. | 6400 6480
g Zone 50174 Province Taman
Jayengron
o 2 - 4,
Surabaya
Kawasan Gresik Gresik, 135 65 | Kawasan JI. (62— (62—
Industri East Industri Tridharma | 31) 31)
Gresik Java Gresik, PT. | No. 3, | 398 398
Province Gresik 4472 2117
61121
Ngoro Kec. Ngoro, 513 70 | Dharmala JI.  Raya | (62— (62—
Industri Ngoro, Mojokert RSEA Ngoro, 321) 321)
Persada Kab. o0, East Industrial PO BOX | 619 619
Mojokerto | Java Estate, PT. | 1, Kec. | 432 433
61385 Province Ngoro,
Kab.
Mojokerto
61385
Surabaya Rungkut / | Pasuruan | 835 43 | Surabaya Wisma (62— (62—
Industrial Berbek, & 0 Industrial SIER  Lt. | 31) 31)
Estate Surabaya Surabaya Estate 1, JI. | 843 843
Rungkut & East Rungkut, Rungkut 9581 8813
Pasuruan, | Java PT. Industri 843 841
Jawa Province Raya No. | 9981 8282
Timur 10,
Surabaya
60401,
Jawa
Timur
Kaltim Bontang, Bontang, | 246 N/ | Kaltim Wisma (62— (62—
Industrial East East A | Industrial KIE Lt. 2, | 548) 548)
Estate Kalimantan | Kalimant Estate, PT. | JI. Paku | 41 41
an Aji Kav. | 368, 370
Province 79, 41 369
Bontang,
Kalimanta
n Timur
75313
Ol 4| AlOF-99
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Kawasan Balikpapan | Balikpap | 300 N/ | Provincial JI. Basuki | (62— (62—
Industri , East | an, East A | Governmen | Rahmat 541) 541)
Kariangau | Kalimantan | Kalimant t of East | No. 45, 1 20116 | 202
an Kalimantan | Samarind | 5, 202 | 994
Province a, 992,
Kalimanta | 202
n Timur | 993
75111
Bitung Bitung, Bitung, 22 N/ | Bitung Gedung (62— (62—
Industrial North North A | Intranusa Hanurata | 21) 21)
Estate Sulawesi Sulawesi Industrial 7th Floor, | 3983 3983
Province Estate, PT. | JI. Kebon | 6466 6465
Sirih 67 -
69,
Jakarta
10340
Kawasan JI. Perintis | Makassar | 703 18 | Kawasan JI. Perintis | (62— (62—
Industri Kemerdek South 0 Industri Kemerdek | 411) 411)
Makassar aan Km. | Sulawesi Makassar, aan Km. | 510 510
15 Daya, | Province PT. 15 Daya, | 158, 098
Makassar Makassar | 511
171
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OIZUIAIOH =82 =AM Jole ZAM =22 &+E ZXoH, = =220 &2
=&2o A30] A U2 ZHE £ Sl Aoz FHMEZ2 otel 20
golsiHets sgezg #AA6t] UL
2322 8= 202 8= 202 UAH 0ol HlEs2 &&= FMOIT 20 X2
iz 83, 2=, =2 S UASH TAI2 212X tolge E2HIt UE= 0.,
SAJ90ILE XA Jge 32 txE Lslle === HES0. 232 A JI230
=HO2 IPHEMH, 2= &EXMa 75% 0l S| OF StCH.
SITHAIOF XIHE X He= S8
No X oy 2010 2011 2012 2012 4
(IDR) (IDR) (IDR) QI AE (%)
y [Nanggroe Acen 1,300,000 1,350,000 afks -
Darussalam

2 |North Sumatera 965,000 1,035,000 1,200,000 15.9

3 |West Sumatera 940,000 1,055,000 1,150,000 9.0

4 |Riau 1,016,000 1,120,000 1,238,000 10.5

5 |Riau Islands 925,000 975,000 ]S -

6 Jambi 900,000 1,028,000 1,141,500 11.0

7 |South Sumatera 952,897 1,048,440 1,195,220 14.0

8 [Bangka Belitung Islands 910,000 1,024,000 1,140,000 11.83

9 |Bengkulu 780,000 815,000 930,000 14.1

10 [Lampung 767,500 855,000 01 -

11 |DKI Jakarta 1,118,009 1,290,000 1,529,150 18.5

12 |Banten 955,300 1,000,000 1,042,000 4.2

13 West Java 1,110,000 1,221,000 1,236,991 1.3

14 |Central Java 940,000 962,000 991,500 3.1

15 |D. I. Yogyakarta 745,694 808,000 892,600 10.5

16 |East Java 1,031,500 1,115,000 1,185,000 6.3

17 |Bali 1,100,000 1,191,500 1S -

18 |West Nusa Tenggara 890,775 950,000 0l & -

19 |[East Nusa Tenggara 800,000 850,000 925,000 8.8

20 |West Kalimantan 741,000 802,500 0l & -

21 |South Kalimantan 1,024,500 1,126,000 1,225,000 8.8

22 |Central Kalimantan 986,500 1,134,580 1,327,459 17.0

23 |East Kalimantan 1,002,000 1,084,000 0l & -

24 |South Sulawesi 1,000,000 1,048,440 1,195,220 14.0

25 |South—East Sulawesi 900,000 930,000 1,032,300 11.0

26 |Central Sulawesi 777,500 827,500 885,000 6.9

27 |West Sulawesi 944,500 1,006,000 1,130,000 12.3

28 |North Sulawesi 1,000,000 1,035,500 1,390,000 34.2

29 |Gorontalo 710,000 762,500 837,500 9.8

30 Maluku 840,000 900,000 975,000 8.3

31 |North Maluku 775,000 847,000 1,000,000 18.1

32 |Papua 1,316,500 1,403,000 1S -

33 |West Papua 1,210,000 1,410,000 1,450,000 2.8

X2 oA Y X =83l APINDO (Indonesian Employers Association)
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O Deemed profit margins (A EBAE=E)

Otchel SEAE 2 NMRE=0A HE LA HEE=E= HSot0{0F &Lt

=ES CIHIN BEEES(HEY JIF) NS
=11 RPN 4% 1.2%
2L 823 AL 6% 1.8%
2H dHe 2 SZ3 A 6% 2.64%'
ML IIATZ 899 9=2)|Y 15% 3.75%°
EXN ADE MG FETHAIRA SEIIMO 1% 0.25%"
1. HZ20M QAN HES HAS NG L20 Ot H2AMsSS HE & A8
30%E ME56L0 HAE,
N = =l

2. NEBHES HE 5 HME 25%2 NSot0 X
(0]

X2 PriceWaterhouseCoopers(PWC)
2) MOIASA
O Normal tax rates (L EtHIE)

el H=Xe HREE AS0= OfcH 2BAIE0l HE=0h

HRLAS(UNEZESH) L= Ml (Rp.)
on the first Rp. 50,000,000 5% 2,500,000
on the next Rp. 200,000,000 15% 30,000,000
on the next Rp. 250,000,000 25% 62,500,000
on the next amount of over Rp. 500,000,000 30% e a2MO 30%

X2 PriceWaterhouseCoopers(PWC) @I HIAIOF E3MEIAZ 2010.

O Concessional tax rates (ZHAHIE)

2009 @ 11 252H El&Z(severance payments), 2502 HIIS2CZEH X2-Hes HH
A Z2(lump—-sum pension), A8 A2 & ZZ(Jamsostek)CZ2E2H X=2Ee =5 AEASH
CHoll OteH 2HAM =0l HZEICH.
X224 otoll XISAl =S=clnAl)
WHAS(UNMESSH HE K% (Rp.)
on the first Rp. 50,000,000 - -
on the second Rp. 50,000,000 5% 2,500,000
on the next Rp. 400,000,000 15% 60,000,000
on the next amount of over Rp. 500,000,000 25% oY =Ml 25%
X2 PriceWaterhouseCoopers(PWC) QI HIAIOF E3MEIAZ 2010.
HHAZ 2 Jamsostek AIg =EHZAS
WHAS(BHMEZSNH) H& K% (Rp.)
on the first Rp. 50,000,000 - -

on the next amount of over Rp. 50,000,000 5% e 242 5%
* 2 W OOl K2 Al ZEZ22IM. 3 X HE2H X2 Aldlls S22 DMt
17 20 [HE LBAE H3E.

X2 PriceWaterhouseCoopers(PWC) @I HIAIOF E3MEIAZ 2010.
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O Main Personal Relief(ASZ2XI)
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(A ZUIAIOF AIRIOI OtLIALE =X AKRSHA 2 FR) W20 et IEUlAIoHe
SH EA2S0t 2EED, AZUAIOHN H=Fote A=A22 sHEMAZ 2t=EIC.
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e
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2HE0 Z2H™ 183€ 0Olaf 2=UIA
il
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L

UIAIOHOII A &Gt
Ct. "H=XHE=E 1
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0o
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OISUIAION HEGD YOZ JHEE A UEs HOIS LB HFLAMIE 2 9
ZEASH ol DMSID! BIHEXE ATUIAOS RECZRE LMsts ASH ol MOt
SHMSIRIE UCH HIZIERHE QIZUIAONS 2201 Het 2240 ol MBS (25
20%2 AFIAM) DAL, HEE2O ZAHFGHIA SIILES SHOR2 dis HINENE

S5tN 2= Z2 1

1 Z22X2 HIE0l gref QIEUAIOF DEAIZE0I £E
sk UMEX E2H oY BIESSHE & Retlh.

ch. OIF LAl &X

=20l HUBH M= OIZTUME ZXotsd ES-=0 012HS IZUlAIoF ZAIRE
Ol HEMHEW StEECH JIE =& AS0H st =20H82 ASSHUAOICH =0l
K2 MIHZHMOoN CHe Mels AEA Hug Hold UK Lol |=MOZ 0|R0| Itsot.
Or. E=Al

E=2A HFEX= 1002t RIOI0IE X=FOLE, 2009EH2EH MIPSEHS(NPWP)E ERo6tD
Ue MUHFEXE ES2MIE HAZO, Kartu Keluarga(@! SUHIAIOHR!) E£= SKSKP (2/=20l)nt
22 ZAIMOl JIEZYAMN ZESE RN ¥ MAINEWAHE HEZ=CH olF™ols
HIREEHS(NPWP)IE 8l JMAAHFXNHE &2AHIE ZE2Do A=z =2 [
SNEASLHEZ: Rp 2,500,000, &8 Rp 1,000,000), 20119 2H SHE== HXIZULCH

Bt. S2ILLXIAl

0 20108 4822 ZEIIIIXIMIF HEE, detHo 2 oI HIAIOF DM X< (Customes area) Ul
DAICHA T3 goods) OIS, MAICHA 2% (services) M2 2 U= Al (events)tl S HsHCE.
DAICH A Sl A4 (taxable events)2 OteH et 2 L.

=

>

- AKX W AMESE(by an enterprise) DHAICHA THSHSl 2 &

— WHAICHAY TH3Eel 2~

- HMXS LHOIA DtAICHA 8299 25

- AKX W AR S SHoA 28 DAICHA R2ETHSE A & AH|
- HMXSE W AKX SN 2ast DHAICHA 29 AFE 2 Al
- A== (by an enterprise) WUAICHA SR8 Tl =&

- AF S & (by an enterprise) MICHA 9 =&

O DtAICHA THatel 2E o] Hol= Otel AtetS & sttt

- Akl 2lst WHAICHA THStel Hel &%

- 2824 = =8cld HALU s mAItHA THetel 2%

- SIHAOILE HOH20 CHs DAICHA THEtel 2=

- HMCHA T3 XDtAH £= RANS

|(§)tf13 Ol YIAIOH-118



- 2ol HA Al HEols MIDXAH SHEHS WAICHA M3tet EEXAHE=E Tl =0
OILIME &E2)
-2XE E= &2 BAUA Mo = (ZHMEE S0 olo SEI1NE ot UesE ERE
xl<l)
- & Z(Goods on consignment)2| &
- 0| & & 2&(Syariah—-based financing) * Xot2| MAMICHA THaH 24E

SIIMl HIg, 411 & &Z2EX
SIIXIM M2 2EESZ 10%010H, 352 780 2H =M 5%, 1D 15%=2 & == UCH
DAMUA S2E Tl =& 2 MHIAS =50 Ug ME22 0%z DAO0ICH & WAIHA
A0 CHst S2IIIXIME oilY WMEZN HNE&8S HEoH HAMEC OE22 &2
WNEZ=2 Hel GAFRRE 8218 HeliotA S 20| &Lt
O VAT reporting (£JtAl 4&171)
I AIAFE XFH(Pengusaha Kena Pajak/PKP)2 XIAE SIAILE JHOI2 DHE AIEEES=S 2ot
SEOIRIME HAAGHOF SHCH 2Bt o=z AIHEYEZ HACMH, el AMZEZE (branches)=S
AL6H J|EE 229 MUESS HRAdtse HEHMIMKPP)E MIXNSSS ook StCh. Al
LH DHAITHEE LHE Ol& e H20 T 2IIHME 22 A Dol 0F st
2010 & 4 E2H s Al= A (DGT)0l A A, EJIM M1DE SZE £ JACHUE
Mstel 2322 Mot AlD Jis). HBIAHAFEXC DA = 29 MMZX= L= UlAIoF
DN KH/ = KOl H EI1DFXIMl invoice & &g £ Qlon, AT UIAIOF DN X/ 2= Xe=
BIHAZT=X EHOHAN L= E2AMBXE HASHH 2IDIXIAE g 2olior StCh i/ S st
L= 290 HY/2=2Xo A0 ZRF 22, MLEIIM(=LE2IHAQF JHE D}
2ItMN)E MWERIMOUM B JtsotCh.
O VAT refunds (£J1Ml &3)
0 SIAHHEE 2o 2IHA #3830l Jisoith HMRYE=2(DGT)2 S20HNME 22
ANBOZEH 12 JHE OILH, EIHAl MPZAE Z2HZ 2020 s 28 S WHe{0F StCt.
1202 LHOll Z2EZX 2otH MEAIF Sl= 1oz 26t}
SIIXIM 8322 6t0 AELZRH 1 W ool 23 2H AMFE HSolor atod, Ji2t
S0l HEs ARs S2I0HIM &3 HA HEQX L0 2IIIKIM ZRI&s2
SOPIXIM &8I #olE H20 &tottd, 83 AMEA ’é“‘ = 1 g oo %OI% gFO}OL
StCF. MIRE=22 XJ| BIIXIAM 83 0 20 N2EAIE & 2= UASH, MIPZAF 21
SEOIJIXIM DCHEFZ AFAO| E01E HR HE 2 Mo 100% P 2BJIAAIZ TEPEIEP.
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O Article 23 income tax (HEXt2H Helol ol CHE ASAHI)
HEMAAH XNS&sE A5 & US2 HR0= PPH23 Ol 2H0IH X2 M 15% L=
2%2| AAMME0l H2E L.
N2 &
- HHEY (BQIASAH &EXE - 0|2 =24H)
15% MZOA | - Z2|01Y, CAIIRE AQ‘MEIDI%* 2 HE2E ILEE 0N, ZELEE,
LAz & A2
- EX Y gd S99 Xt pllg
- Jls, 849, N2, o 238 MelA
- SIAH, JIE Y SHAMUIA, CIXR APlA
- ANZEAMHIA(DEASLE 484 H Q)
- SQIATNF 2 AMEA
- ZHEAMHIA, SBS2EAMBIA, AENEYE
- HIISHel MElA, elEdZ2Z2/0IRA4A
- BIABIA, SEAHHMEIA
2% M0 a - (Stock Exchange, KSEI, KPEI MI2!)
- EEHY, EESUA HHIA
- EEH Y ATEQ N 2EAHIA
- SEAXEBAAHIA(AEY 2IOlHAIA Qs HAESZIAD ot AL M)
- SRNESAHIA(AEY 2IOlHIA s HAESZIAD ot AL M)
- FIESHEAMHIA, EoFA AN MBIA
- OIHIEXZZA AMUlA, MK MOl
- HBAOIE <l 0 S0l HALF Al2tS MEs6ts MUlA
- oiEsFAM, EA, HOIHE MUlA
X2 PriceWaterhouseCoopers(PWC) QI UHIAIOF E3MEAS 2010
O Article 26 Non-residents(HI HF=XIJI 2= AS0l CHE AI=2)
HZXF, ©XH L 2280l HEAMRAIN HIAHASZSXWH XEsts 022 =0= 20%2
AMME0| HEE,
OETPIE=
- HiE, Z2l0lY, CAIIRE, Z2|0|g¥ ¥ B85 TEst O|At
- 2<E, O'XFE L THAMAIZ0 et X2
- 235 AHIA ZAS Y A2
-2 2 JE EIIE XS
-AZT2|0g L JIE A Hell, MEHA
-XE T DHAAFO| HEHO
@ QAWM EZ=(Estimated Net Income, ENI)0Il EHI|= HMES HZol= Ha
& DA EZ(ENI, %) HEMES(BHIIE)
HAEE AN XISotle B2 50% 10%
el EeXel B2 10% 2%
I HIAIOI= EEAIS BEE8= 5% 1%
QIZIAIOIZ BEAS HEEZ2
HIA==X2] HIAE SIAFEA Ot 25% 5%
T 23] AHConduit company, 21EZUIAIOF SIAFF=4A] o o
l:ijC_f_ xjH)Ol I/\IDHDI— 25/0 5/0
x o AHJF QIZUIAIOLR EAME L2 D Us 2010 HFot=Xel 2R JAFAMEB2
AL HHE = US.
X2 : PriceWaterhouseCoopers(PWC) @I HIAlOF IHAS 2010
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&SI/ S X&(Motor Vehicles)

HESESE8X EEF = : Cfll:H Motor System Engine Cyllnd?(r:g)apacny :;
10 2I= Olot
SEXt
NIt/ N/A Spark =1500 30%
AHOIA fAH ignition > 1500 up to 3000 40%
> 3000 75%
NIt/ 4x2 Spark =1500 10%
AHIOIE ofA ignition > 1500 up to 2500 20%
012l > 2500 up to 3000 40%
> 3000 75%
Compression Ignition =1500 30%
(diesel/semidiesel) > 1500 up to 2500 40%
>2500 75%
Spark =1500 30%
ignition > 1500 up to 3000 40%
> 3000 75%
4x4 Compression Ignition =1500 30%
(diesel/semidiesel) > 1500 up to 2500 40%
> 2500 75%
10~15 215 &2xt All All types All types 10%
types
Double-cabin All All types All types 20%
(HZ X types
S35 =Z2 JIE 50%
=P AL Y Hxe 2¢ 60%
BE = FHE Eddd, Hefet 75%
Ol & Xt > 250 up to 500 60%
>500 75%

X2 PriceWaterhouseCoopers(PWC) @I HIAIOF E3MEIAZ 2010.
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O Contractors—Electrical Works

© Indonesian Electrical Works Contractors Association

- Add: Jalan Pandawa Raya, Komp. Indraprasta Blok A—2/1 Bantar Jati, Bogor Utara

- Tel: 62-251 835 6842

O Contractors—Water Works

o Water Works Contractors Association

- Add: Gedung CTGC, 4th Floor, JI. Kramat Raya No. 94-96, Jakarta Pusat
- Tel: 62-21 392 84 70

- Fax: 62-21 392 84 70

- www.perpansi.or.id

O Cosmetics

o Indonesian Cosmetics Industries Association
- Add: JI. Sapta No. 68-A, Jakarta 12870

- Tel: 62-21 83792601

- Fax: 62-21 83792601

- www.perkomsi.com

O Electrical Cable

o Association of Indonesian Electrical Cabel Manufacturers

- Add: Komplek Ketapang Indah B2/32, JI. KH. Zainul Arifin, Jakarta 10130
- Tel: 62-21 634 10 36, 600 11 13

- Fax: 62-21 633 30 32

- www.kabelindo.co.id or www.apkabel.org

O Fertilizer

o Indonesian Fertilizer Producers Association

- Add: Gedung Pusri 6th Floor, JI. Taman Anggrek Kemanggisan, Jakarta Barat
- Tel: 62-21 548 40 57

- Fax: 62-21 548 33 13
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O Food Additive

o Indonesian Monosodium Glutamate & Glutamic Acid Producers Association
- Add: Kedoya Elok Plaza Blok DC 52, JI. Panjang, Jakarta

- Tel: 62-21 580 61 09

- Fax: 62-21 580 61 10

O Footwear

o Association of Indonesian Shoes Manufacturers

- Add: Gedung Langlang Asia Ruang A JI. Daan Mogot No. 151, Jakarta 11510
- Tel: 62-21 566 41 57

- www.aprisindo.or,id

O Furniture

o Indonesian Furniture & Handicraft Industries Association

- Add: JI. Pegambiran No.5A 3rd Floor, Rawamangun, Jakarta 13220
- Tel: 62-21 478 640 28-64029

- Fax: 62-21 478 640 31

- www.indofurnicraft.or.id

O Mining

o Indonesia Mining Association

- Add: JI. Balai Sudirman 5th fl, Saharjo, Jakarta Selatan
- Tel: 62-21 830 36 32

- Fax: 62-21 830 36 32

- Www.ima—api.com

O Motor Car—-Component

o Association of Motor-Car Components Producers

- Add: Taman Palem Lestari, Ruko Blok D1/16,JI.Lingkar Barat,Jakarta 11730
- Tel: 62-21 556 07 63 — 07 65

- Fax: 62-21 556 07 63

- wwwe.aisi.or.id or www.appi-electric.co.id

O Motor Car—Manufactures

o Association of Indonesian Automotive Industries
- Add: JI. Teunu Cidihito no 11, Def Jakarta Pusat
- Tel: 62-21 314 21 00

- Fax: 62-21 314 21 00

- www.gaikindo.or.id
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O Paper and Pulp

o Indonesia Pulp and Paper Association

- Add: JI. Cimandiri 6 flat 1 No.2, Jakarta 10330
- Tel: 62-21 314 43 11, 326 084

- Fax: 62-21 314 01 68

- www.pulppaperasia.com

O Rubber Crumb

o Rubber Association of Indonesia

- Add: JI. Cideng Barat 62-A, Jakarta 10150
- Tel: 62-21 384 68 13, 350 15 10

- Fax: 62-21 384 68 13, 384 68 11

- www.gapkindo.org

O Ship Builders

o Indonesian Ship Building and Offshore Industry Association

- Add: Griya Inti Sentosa Blok O/53, JI. Griya Agung 77, Jakarta 14350
- Tel: 62-21 640 42 53

- Fax: 62-21 640 42 53

- www.dppiperindo.wordpress.com

O Steel Mills

O Indonesian Steel Factories Association
- Add: Wisma Baja 4th Floor, JI. Gatot Subroto Kav. 59, Jakarta Selatan
- www.steelindonesia.com

O Textile

o Indonesian Textile Association

- Add: Adhi Graha 16th Floor, JI. Jend. Gatot Subroto Kav. 56, Jakarta 12950
- Tel: 62-21 527 21 71

- Fax: 62-21 527 21 66

- www.indotextiles.com

O Textile—Garment

o Association of Apparel Manufacturers

- Add: JI Pangeran Jayakarta No 46, Jakarta
- Tel: 62-21 840 33 31

- Fax: 62-21 639 27 35

- www.aami.or.id
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O Textile—Woven

o0 Indonesian Textile Woven Association

- Add: JI. P. Jayakarta No. 46 AA, Jakarta 10730
- Tel: 62-21 639 27 65

- Fax: 62-21 639 27 65

- www.indotextiles.com

O Tire Manufacturers

o Tire Manufacturers Association

- Add: Gedung Gani Djemat, 3rd Floor, JI. Imam Bonjol, Jakarta Pusat
- Tel: 62-21 390 28 68 — 28 69

- Fax: 62-21 390 28 69

- Www.tyrepress.com

O Retail Association

o APRINDO(National Board Committee Indonesia Retail Merchants Association)

- Add: Sarinah Building 13" floor, JI. M.H Thamrin No 11, Jakarta 10350, Indonesia
- Tel: 62-21 315 4241

- Fax: 62-21 392 8545

- www.aprindo.net
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o SBA=Z= Lion Air, Merpati Air, Mandala Air, Adam Air, Efata Air, Jatayu Air,
Batavia Air, Kartika Air, Pelita Air, Star Air, Sriwijaya Air S0l LC}.
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3) el

2
= AL £ Hele pC 25 018g += UL

PC Café &= Warnet(2t24!: JIHE S b= Warung Internetl &40)0I2t2 E2l= PC

XS JHACHH et 4,000 0/ 0tol A 8,000 11l Ot K

g0l Ol A=, At =2
2Ol st Z2XIt MGG Stk g S 2ol ZR SMAEO0l £XeH O 2 HMelst
FalAE ST 2 gt= SHAE0 HdsS A0 ULL

CICUIAIOOIA SAt2E2 =2 DHLOI 20l &5 10 UL, 472 3<0= 0.522 0I5t
fHOHCEH 12 3,000~12H 4,000 4 Ql&t &l

28t 50008 HZO0A AlXoH O 0.5Z2 =0E

+=&0| JIg2s 2E0I2t) &tit.

—_

rr

X9 B=L0l= 0.5kg Olotdt 62+ 7,0008 HTOIA AlZoi O 0.5kg =01 OHORCH 18t

2,000~18t 4,000& % Qlat&IC,

1) s

2R sdse UREE L=328s0l teldez HAZEHH U
DA SAHXXNE Jt20=s & O ME8s HOIH, HAAIE Sl
Maget JrA0l <0l JtsofCh

o SHANGRI-LA HOTEL
— BNI City Complex JI. Jend Sudirman Kav.1 Jakarta Pusat

- Phone: (62-21) 5707440
- Fax: (62-21) 5702657
- Rooms: 669

— Class: ¢ ¥k

o HOTEL MULIA SENAYAN

— JI. Asia Afrika Senayan, Jakarta
- Phone: (62-21) 5747777

- Fax: (62-21) 5747888

— Class: vy

o JAKARTA HILTON INTERNATIONAL HOTEL

- JI. Gatot Subroto PO .BOX 3315, Jakarta Selatan
- Phone: (62-21) 5703600, 587981, 583051

- Fax: (62-21) 5733089, 5733091

— Rooms: 1130

— Class: ¢ e ok

S=sEE0E: O
=

A Oiefotd & O
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0 GRAND HYATT JAKARTA HOTEL

— 4th Floor Plaza Indonesia JI. MH Thamrin 28-30
- PO BOX 4546/JKT 10045

- Phone: (62-21) 3107400,3901234

- Fax: (62-21) 334321,3107300

— Rooms: 450

— Class: vrirdriei

o MIDPLAZA INTER-CONTINENTAL HOTEL
—JI. Jen. Sudirman Kav.10-11 Jakarta 10220
- Phone: (62-21) 2510888

- Fax: (62-21) 2511777, 2512807

— Class: ¢ Yo ok

o BOROBUDUR JAKARTA HOTEL

- JI. Lapangan Banteng Selatan PO.BOX.1329 JKT Jakarta Pusat
- Phone: (62-21) 3805555, 3440300

- Fax: (62-21) 380 9595, 359741

— Rooms: 864

— Class: ¢ Yo ok

o LE MERIDIEN JAKARTA HOTEL

—Jl.Jend Sudirman Kav. 18-20 Jakarta Pusat
- Phone: (62-21) 5711414, 2513131

- Fax: (62-21) 5711640

— Rooms: 267

— Class: vrirdrie i

o MANDARIN ORIENTAL HOTEL

= JI. MH Thamrin PO BOX 3392 Jakarta Pusat
- Phone: (62-21) 3141307

- Fax: (62-21) 314860

— Rooms: 455

— Class: vy

o FOUR SEASON HOTEL

- JI. H.R Rasuna Said, Jakarta 12920
- Phone: (62-21) 2523456

- Fax: (62-21) 2524480

— Class: ¢ Yo vk

o SAHID JAYA HOTEL & TOWER

—JI. Jend Sudirman 86 PO BOX 41 Jakarta Pusat
- Phone: (62-21) 5704444

- Fax: (62-21) 5733168

— Rooms: 750

— Class: vrirdriri

|(Ot ra oI Z {IAIOt-163



o LE CRISTAL HOTEL

—JI. Tarogong Raya 17 Pondok Indah Jakarta Selatan 12430
- Phone: (62-21) 7507050-60/70

- Fax: (62-21) 7507110

— Rooms: 328

— Class: ¥¢ v ¥ o

o CENTURY PARK HOTEL

—JI. Pintu | Senayan, Jakarta Pusat
- Phone: (62-21) 5712041

- Fax: (62-21) 571219-3

— Rooms: 630

— Class: Ye¥eik

o Quality Hotel(Jakarta Airport Hotel)

— Terminal 2E, Soekarno—Hatta International Airport, Jakarta
- Phone: (62-21)559-0008

- Fax: (62-21)559-0018

— Class: vrirvr

o Sheraton Bandara Hotel

— Soekarno—Hatta International Airport, Jakarta
- Phone: (62-21)559-7777

- Fax: (62-21)559-7700

— Class: vrirdriri

2) Mg

CIZUIAIOL AEOUIA HAAM a0 M3 E(Tax 20l ServiceZ HAIE)0l Ol2l Z&EA
s It 2EHE0IH, 22 B0l ZSE0 UK Hles X2 THOILE EAIDE HLAO
HIIZO ACH & 10%E €22 X=ot= A01 2 0IC

O stalg

A2tEEH0lE < 8042 st=AE0l s ot UL s&IHA2 E0IL WAHF=E 6~7
g2 e=20s O HIMD, DJIss H BeZ JMHESZ 2Lttt HI=otlt.
HE=22 &= AdsS2 e 8R4 SHE, Mg s st=e € I8 LATX0 =

@® X3L2E 2

o Jb L
- =4 Landmark Bid. Ground Floor, JL. Jalan Sudirman No.1 Jakarta
- TEL: (62-21) 252-0077, (62-21) 571-0909

- &1 20 22 322 28ad
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@ XStE2EH 2

oz
- TEL. (62-21) 7279-4206
- 40 JL. MELAWAL VI/IA (BLOCK M), Jakarta

o Jig
- TEL: (62—-21) 5289-7044
- =4 JIl Jend. Sudirman, Kav. 52-53 Lot 6 Jakarta Selatan

tD: DE, 2H M

o

o O AlE
- TEL: (62-21) 7279-2479
- &= JI. Senayan No.19, Kebayoran Baru, Jakarta Selatan

. er ooi=
-&0 §E5R%I 28

o #ctE (AN 22)

- TEL: (62-21) 527-8721, (62—-21) 527-8722
—JL. Senopati No. 49 Kebayoran Baru, Jakarta
- &0 ASE 2|

O Holl =4t
- TEL. (62-21) 739-7032
- A JL. Mahakam 1, No 28 Kebayoran Baru, Jakarta

-F10: =28 Rl 82

o a2
- TEL. (62-21) 726-2703, (62-21) 720-7322

- =2 JL JEND SUDIRMAN NO.1, Jakarta (HILTON HOTELOIA 1.5KM)

- #D: 9=0IS0| B0l Fe EAY

o

o City Seoul
- TEL: (62—-21) 5289-7506
- =4 JIl Jend. Sudirman, Kav. 52-53 Lot 6 Jakarta Selatan

- A 2B/ED FUE L B

ro

o Ho FHE

- TEL: (62-21) 722-1852

- A JI. Senopati Raya No 74.A

- &0 J|2d olHele =Y & =0

W
=
MO

2) SAalY

o JIOFM(TEL. (62-21) 720-9355): &t=4Al Al
o sckoF (TEL. (62-21) 570-0235)

o & JIE (TEL. (62-21) 521-0505)

o S22 AlEl (TEL. (62-21) 522-1933)

o Ahyat Seafood(TEL (62-21) 570-5333)

o Cyrstal Jade Palace (TEL (62-21) 574-4888)
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o Honzen(TEL (62-21) 570-7796): Midplaza Inter Continental

o Kyoka( TEL (62-21) 526-6688)
o Kirishima(TEL (62-21) 526-8080): Gran Melia Hotel LK

o Bushido (TEL (62-21) 570-0723): Sahid Jaya &
o Asuka(TEL 5798-8888): Marriot

o Goemon(TEL (62-21) 572-3343): Jal Building LA

o Angus House(TEL (62-21) 570-0198)
o Sate Tomang(TEL (62-21) 567-3243):
o Sari Kuring(TEL (62-21) 515-5302):

o LAHTEL (62-21) 722-2230):
o The Grill(TEL (62-21) 570-6200)
5) eIZUIAIOL HE 84

4) Steak House

00
<r

UIAIOF CH

o Pondok Laguna(TEL (62-21) 345-9991):
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e

o Kembang Goula(TEL (62-21) 520-5651):
o Sari Bundu(TEL (62-21) 633-0575):
o Bakmi GM(TEL (62-21) 515-2693):
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A0 OetM= Billol ‘No Service Charge’'estll &3 L= I U=d, 0l €2
otgt=Ct= S0l OfLID Ol HAMMO ZES S UK SLChe SOILl 10% OIgtel g2 ==
A0l EC

eITUlAIOF gRIIgez  ERAY(RYAY M)A AZulAlor SA2 AEDX
ot d2Jt U=l AZUAIOAE 2 HIIMAQ ROl HeB=2 Ale= A0l £C. Sdl
OIZUIAIOlE X2RsZ UEXE22 XISIZEHHAM el HO0l AFYSHF2LI Il <2140
E495| oot &Lt XFESZ2 0| 0| D SE0 2SS A= SHE 20IL 0l2st
S MOt LIEFLIH B2 HRez 20 £8 HIEE AT HAIOY EEY0Ietd & = AL
Z2E 210 Sl EEF =26

AIL2EN AllE W& S&0l ASIH Al2E S0l X 2222 Al2b 450| As B
SE8 HRE JK= A0l £ECH, UHEuWSES 0300 & 2 HAIE 0125tL], 8Al &
HAME 212 YA diYdt= A& HE Silver Bird HAIE 018 A ASHCH A
RI2 HIMNX L0t RIHZEF AILHOIA TAIZ2IE Bt 0l3tz 102 E 8Xl 2=Ch
snsez HAIF Hin®E 20| UL, =201 2,500=F°LI0t2l ZAl DEHEBHA Trans
Jakartall 3,500 1/ 0t21 HHARIOl HA HE0 2=010] & 2 JALD LIHX AlUBHAE R
S&otD, &1, A0XIIE 2ot =020 Bt= A Llste 20l EC.

o OIZUIAIOF =X St=CHARZ

- Z=A: The Plaza Office Tower 30" floor, JL.M.H Thamrin Kav, 28-30 JAKARTA PUSAT,
INDONESIA

- &3t 62-21-2992-2500

- CHAL: 2EH

o KOTRA AIIZ2EH 292t
— =4 Suite 2102,Wisma GKBI, JL. Jendral Sudirman Kav.28,Jakarta
- 83t 62-21-574-1522

- A 62-21-572-2187, 62-21-572-2204

- oA 2st

O SI=2RABEH S At

— =4 Suite 2104,Wisma GKBI, JL. Jendral Sudirman Kav.28,Jakarta

- N3 62-21-570-5565

- A 62-21-574-1470

-4 0lE=g

o SIS A

- =4 17th Floor, Gedung BRI Il, JL. Jendral Sudirman No. 44-46,Jakarta
- N3 62-21-5793-2517

~ WA 62-21-5793-2519

- KAAE: BAUS

|(Ot ra 01 = 4IAIOt-169



o KOICA

- Z=A: The Plaza Office Tower 20" floor, JL.M.H Thamrin Kav, 28-30 JAKARTA PUSAT,
INDONESIA

- &3t 62-21-2992-1900

- FAX: 62-21-2992-2102

-2 F4Es

o 2
- =4 20TH FL Wisma GKBI, JL. Jendral Sudirman Kav.28,Jakarta
M3} 62-21-574-1030

righ
0
02

- FAX: 62-21-570-7189
-28E: 2B+
o =2
- =2 Menara Mulia 2007, JL. Gatot Subroto Kav. 9-11,Jakarta
- &3} 62-21-525-7261
- FAX: 62-21-525-7260
-28&: dFS
o 222
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9. =2 MAIZ HxLE

&AISYH | International Education Fair 2012

J|2t 7 Jan 2012 - 8 Jan 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Merak Room 1,2,3

F2AH lkatan Konsultan Pendidikan Internasional Indonesia (IKPII)

oty [ TEL | (62-21) 572-1018 | FAX | (62-21) 572-2483

SAIBIY | Trend Furniture 2012

J|2t 14 Jan 2012 — 23 Jan 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall A+B

=2 A Rumah Promosi Indonesia, PT

o2ty | TEL | (62-21) 829-3444~7 | FAX | (62-21) 829-3448

SAIZIS | International Islamic Expo 2011. The 6th Umra—Haji & Islamic Tourism

J|2t 20 Jan 2012 - 22 Jan 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Cendra Wasih Room 1/1
F2AH Alia Indah Wisata, PT

oty | TEL | (62-21) 8660-8950 | Fax | (62-21) 8660-8948

SAIBYH | Grand Wedding Expo 2012

J|2t 27 Jan 2012 — 29 Jan 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Assembly Hall 1,2,3

FZA Panorama Convex, PT

ZIAIOIE | www.panorama—convex.com

oiaty | TEL | (62-21) 2556-5000 | FAx | (62-21) 2556-5005

dHAIZH Indonesia International Education & Training Expo 2012

J|2t 16 Feb 2012 = 19 Feb 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Assembly Hall 1, 2, 3
F2A Wahyu Promo Citra, PT

oty | TEL | (62-21) 789-2938 | FAX | (62-21) 789-0647

& AIB® | Indonesia Fashion Week 2012

J|2t 23 Feb 2012 — 26 Feb 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Assembly Hall 1, 2, 3, Cendrawasih
Room1/1, Plenary Hall (whole)

FEAL Asosiasi Perancang Pengusaha Mode Indonesia (APPMI)

o2ty | TEL | (62-21) 7591-3912:750-8781 | FAX | (2-21) 7591-8912:750-8781
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&SAIS|Y | Mega Bazaar Computer & Focus 2012

J|2t 29 Feb 2012 — 4 March 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, All Rooms

F2AH Dyandra Promosindo, PT

eiztxl | TEL | (62-21) 829-3444~7 | FAx | (62-21) 829-3448
& AIB|IY | Life Style Expo 2012

J|2t 15 Mar 2012 — 17 Mar 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall A & B
FZA Hongkong Trade Development Council

o2ty | TEL | (62-21) 392-6867 | FAX | (62-21) 391-5564
HAIZ|Y | ASTINDO Travel & Holiday Fair 2012

J|2t 16 Mar 2012 — 18 Mar 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Cendra Wasih Room 1/1
FZAL ASTINDO

oty [ TEL | (62-21) 570-7154 | FAx | (62-21) 570-4980
A3 | Adikriya Indonesia and Furniture & Interior Indonesia 2012

J|2t 7 Mar 2012 — 11 Mar 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall A+B

FZA Debindo Multi Adhiswasti, PT

ZIAIOIE | www.debindo.com

oty | TEL | (62-21) 830-9716 | FAX | (62-21) 829-8004; 831-3073
HAZY | Deep & Extreme 2012

J|2t 29 Mar 2012 — 1 Apr 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Assembly Hall 1, 2, 3
F2A Exhibition Network Indonesia, PT

ZIAIOIE | www.xnetindonesia.com

oiaty [ TEL | (62-21) 532-8878 | FAX | (62-21) 532-2974
HAISIY | AGRINEX 2012

J|2t 30 Mar 2012 — 1 Apr 2012

SN Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Hall A & B

F2AM Putri Cahaya Kharisma, PT (Performax)

o2ty | TEL | (62-21) 782-0523 | FAX | (62-21) 782-0901
HAIBY | Indo Green & Forestry Expo 2012

J|2¢ 5 Apr 2012 — 8 Apr 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Assembly Hall 1,2,3

=2 A Wahyu Promo Citra, PT

oty | TEL | (62-21) 789-2938 | FAx | (62-21) 789-0647
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SAISY | International Furniture Expo 2012

J|2¢ 7 Apr 2012 = 15 Apr 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall A+B

F2AH Misty Total Media, PT

oty | TEL | (62-21) 8370-1142~3 | FAX | (62-21) 829-0092

& AIBY | International Green Building Technology Expo 2012

J|2t 11 Apr 2012 — 13 Apr 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Assembly Hall 1, 2, 3
FZA Green Building Council Indonesia

ZIAIOIE | www.gbcindonesia.org

oiaty [ TEL | (62-21) 3777-0037 | FAx | (62-21) 734-3133

dHAIZH The 4" International Indonesia CBM Conference & Exhibition 2012 (IndoCBM)

Jlet 18 Apr 2012 — 19 Apr 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Cendrawasih Room 1/1
F2A Indomedia Gemilang Komunikasi, PT

o2ty | TEL | (62-21) 8379-5203 | FAX | (62-21) 8379-5302

& AIB|H | Renovation Expo 2012

J|2¢ 18 Apr 2012 — 22 Apr 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall A & B
FZAH Panorama Convex

ZJALOIE | www.panorama-convex.com

oty | TEL | (62-21) 2556-5000 | FAX | (62-21) 2556-5005

HSAIZYH | INACRAFT 2012

J|2t 25 Apr 2012 — 29 Apr 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, All Rooms
=2 A Mediatama Binakreasi, PT

BIAMOIE | www.ptmediatama.com

oty | TEL | (62-21) 489-6942 | FAX | (62-21) 489-3056

&HAISIY | IICE Expo & Forum 2012

Jlet 2 May 2012 — 5 May 2012

PSS Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Assembly Hall 1, 2, 3, Lower lobby meeting rooms
F2AM Infrastructure Asia, PT

ZIAIOIE | www.indonesiainfrastructure.org

piztxl | TEL | (62-21) 391-3037 [ Fax | (62-21) 391-3349

SAIZIS | Asia Infratructure 2012

J|2t 2 May 2012 — 5 May 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, AssemblyHall B

F2AH Infrastructure Asia, PT

BIAOIE | www.indonesiainfrastructure.org

o2ty | TEL | (62-21) 391-3037 | FAX | (62-21) 391-3349
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HAISIY | Jakarta International Jewellery Fair 2012

Jlet 2 May 2012 - 5 May 2012

SN Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Cendra Wasih Room 1/1
F2AM Indonesia Jewellery Fair

o2ty | TEL | (62-21) 572-3707~8 | FAX | (62-21) 572-7636

SAIBISY | ICT Expo 2012

J|2t May 3, 2012 — May 5, 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall B

=2 A Indobiz Connection, PT

ZAIOIE | www.indobiz.biz

oty | TEL | (62-21) 781-8954 | FAx | (62-21) 781-8954

HSMAISIY | REI Expo 2012

J|2t 5 May 2012 — 13 May 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall A

F2A Debindo Multi Adhiswasti, PT

ZIAIOIE | www.debindoexpo.com

oty | TEL | (62-21) 390-0735 | FAx | (62-21) 390-0736

&AISIY | Lab Indoneia 2012

J|2t 8 May 2012 - 10 May 2012

SN Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Assembly Hall 1, 2, 3
=2 A PT Prakarsa Sinergi Utama

BIALOIE | http://ptprakarsa.com/

ety | TEL | (62-21) 5290-6587 | FAX | (B2-21) 5290-6587
HAIZY | The International Conference & Exhibition on Palm Oil 2012

J|2t 9 May 2012 - 11 May 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Main Lobby

=&AL Bimatama Inka

ZIAOIE | www.bimatama-inka.co.id
o2t | TEL | (62-21) 3190-9775; 3392-7958: 392-7523 | FAX | (62-21) 392-7961

SAIESY | Indomedicare 2012

J|2t 16 May 2012 — 19 May 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall B
A Kristamedia Pratama, PT

BIAOIE | www . kristamedia.com

o2ty | TEL | (62-21) | FAX | (62-21)

& AIZI¥ | Made in Indonesia Expo & Conference 2012

J|2t 16 May 2012 — 19 May 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall A & B
FZAL Debindo Multi Adhiswati, PT

2IAL0IE | www.debindoexpo.com

o2td | TEL | (62-21) 390-0735 [ Fax [ (62-21) 390-0736
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HAISIY | Indobuildtech 2012

J|2t 20 May 2012 — 24 May 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall A & B
FZAL Debindo Multi Adhiswasti, PT

2IALOIE | www.debindo.com

o2ty | TEL | (62-21) 390-0735 | FAX | (62-21) 390-0736

&AIS|Y | 36th IPA Annual Exhibition 2012

J|2¢ 23 May 2012 — 25 May 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall A

FZAL Indonesia Petroleum Association

ZIAIOIE | www.ipa.or.id

o2td | TEL | (62-21) 515-5959 | FAX | (62-21) 5140-2545

SAIBIYH | INACLEAN 2012

J|2t 28 May 2012 — 3 Jun 2012

a4 Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Kakaktua Room, Nuri Room 1 & 2
FE AL Kerabat Dyan Utama, PT (RADYATAMA)

IALOIE | www.radyatama.com

o2 | TEL [ (62-21) 392-6867 | FAX | (62-21) 392-6092
SAISIY | Agro Food Expo 2012

J|2t 30 May 2012 — 3 Jun 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall A

F2AH Wahyu Promo Citra, PT

oty [ TEL | (62-21) 789-2938 | FAx | (62-21) 789-0647

SAIBIY | Gebyar Wisata Nusantara 2012

Jl2t 30 May 2012 - 3 Jun 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall A+B

FZA Wahyu Promo Citra, PT

o2ty | TEL | (62-21) 789-2938 | FAX | (62-21) 789-0647

& A& | International Franchise & Business Concept 2012

J|2t 1 Jun 2012 — 3 Jun 2012
A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Cendrawasih Room 1/1, Plenary Hall
(whole)

FZA Debindo Mitra Dyantama, PT
IAOIE | www.debindodyantama.com
SEPS TEL | (62-21) 3199-6167 | FAx | (62-21) 3199-6170

HSMAIS|Y | Indonesia Computer Festival 2012 & Indoneia Cellular Show 2012

J|2t 6 Jun 2012 - 10 Jun 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, All Rooms

FZAL Dyandra Promosindo, PT

ZIAIOIE | www.dyandra.com

SEPs| TEL ‘ (62-21) 3199-6077 ‘ FAX | (62-21) 3199-6177/6277
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& A& | Thailand Exhibition 2012

J|2t 14 Jun 2012 = 17 Jun 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Assembly Hall 1,2,3

F2AH Royal Thai Embassy

oty | TEL | (62-21) 3190-1363 | FAx | (62-21) 31901360

& AIZY | The World Philatelic Exhibition (World Stamp Exhibition)

J|2t 18 Jun 2012 — 24 Jun 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Cendrawasih room 1/1
=2 A Indonesian Philatelist Association (PFI)

o2ty | TEL | (62-21) 386-1788 | FAx | (62-21) 351-8710

SAISYH | Grand Wedding Expo 2012

J|2t 22 Jun 2012 = 24 Jun 2012

PSS Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Assembly Hall 1,2,3 & Plenary Hall
(whole)

FZA Panorama Convex

ZlAIOIE | www.panorama—convex.com

SEPS TEL | (62-21) 2556-5000 | FAx | (62-21) 2556-5005

&HAISIY | Indobuildtech 2012

J|2t 27 Jun 2012 — 1 Jul 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall A & B
F2A Debindo Multi Adhiswasti, PT

ZIAIOIE | www.debindo.com

oty | TEL | (62-21) 390-0735 | FAx | (62-21) 390-0736

&HAISIY | Indonesia Banking Expo 2012

J|2t 27 Jun 2012 =1 Jul 2012

PSS Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Assembly Hall 1, 2, 3 & Lower Lobby
Meeting Rooms

=2 A PERBANAS (Indonesian Bank Association)

BIAOIE | www.perbanas.org

oiaty | TEL | (62-21) 522-3038 | FAX | (62-21) 522-3037

& AIB|Y | KADIN Indonesia

J|2t 27 Jun 2012 = 1 Jul 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall A & B

=2 A Debindo Mitra Dyantama, PT

ZIAMOIE | www.debindodyantama.com

ofatyl | TEL | (62-21) 3199-6167 | FAX | (62-21) 3199-6170
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HAISH INDOLIVESTOCK 2012

J|2t 4 Jul 2012 - 6 Jul 2012

A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall A+B

F2AH Napindo Media Ashatama, PT

BAIOIE | www.napindo.com

oiatyl | TEL | (62-21) 865-0962~3 | FAX | (2-21) 865-0963

&SAIZ|Y | INDOLIVESTOCK Forum 2012

Jl2t 4 Jul 2012 -= 6 Jul 2012

P £ Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall A+B
AL Napindo Media Ashatama, PT

IAOIE | www.napindo.com

HEt A TEL (62-21) 865-0962~3 FAX | (62-21) 865-0963
&EAIZY | Chemical Exhibition & Chemical Engineering Conference (INACHEM/INASAL 2012)
Jl2t 11 Jul2012 =13 Jul 2012

P Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall A+B

AL Wahyu Promo Citra, PT

et TEL | (62-21) 789-2938 FAX | (62-21) 789-0647
&AISIY | ICRA 2012

Jl2t 18 Jul 2012 - 22 Jul 2012

P £ Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall A+B

AL Misty Total Media, PT

et TEL (62-21) 8370-1142~3 FAX | (62-21) 829-0092

&HAIZY | Indobuildtech 2012

Jlz2t 18 Jul 2012 — 22 Jul 2012

FA Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Cenderawasih room 1/1
FEAM Debindo Multi Adhiswasti, PT

ZIAIOIE | www.debindo.com

e TEL | (62-21) 830-9716 FAX | (62-21) 829-8004; 831-3073

HAIE|Y | Pameran Ketahanan Nasional 2012

Jlz2t 19 Jul 2012 = 22 Jul 2012

FA Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Assembly Hall 1,2,3

FEAL Persada Multi Cendekia, PT

oty TEL (62-21) 8378-5878 FAX (62-21) 8378-7396
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HASY | Kampung UKM 2012

Jl2t 25 Jul 2012 = 30 Jul 2012

P Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Main Lobby, Plenary Hall (whole)
AL Mediatama Binakreasi, PT

IAOIE | www.ptmediatama.com

HEt A TEL | (62-21) 489-6942 FAX | (62-21) 489-3056
&AIZY | Indonesia Furniture Show 2012

Jl2t 28 Jul 2012 — 5 Aug 2012

FA Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall A & B

FZAL Debindo Multi Adhiswasti, PT
IAOIE | www.debindo.com

SN TEL (62-21) 830-9716 ‘ FAX | (62-21) 829-8004; 831-3073

HAIS|IY | Jakarta Wedding Festival 2012

Jl2t 3 Aug 2012 - 5 Aug 2012

FA Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall A & B

FZA Kerabat Dyan Utama, PT (RADYATAMA)

BIALOIE | www.radyatama.com

SN TEL (62-21) 392-6867 FAX (62-21) 392-6092

HAISY | Fashion & Craft 2012

J|2t 8 Aug 2012 — 12 Aug 2012

PSS Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall A+8

F2AL Debindo Multi Adhiswasti, PT

ZIAIOIE | www.debindo.com

et TEL | (62-21) 830-9716 ‘ FAX ‘ (62-21) 829-8004; 831-3073

S AIBY | Turkish Export Product Fair 2012

J|2t 30 Aug 2012 — 2 Sep 2012

PSS Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Cendrawasih room 1/1
AL Embassy of The Republic of Turkey

et TEL (62-21) 522-9515 | FAX ‘ (62-21) 522-9513

dAIEY Indonesia Maritime Expo 2012

J|2t 5 Sep 2012 -7 Sep 2012
A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Asse,mbly 1,2,3
F=2ZAL Panorama Convex

IA0IE | www.panorama—-convex.com
oK | TEL | (62-21) 2556-5000 | Fax | (62-21) 2556-5005
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HAISY Desain ID 2012

Jl2t 5 Sep 2012 - 8 sep 2012

PSS Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall A & B
F2AL Dyandra Promosindo, PT

ZIAIOIE | www.dyandra.com

oty TEL (62-21) 3199-6077 ‘ FAX ‘ (62-21) 3199-6177/6277
&SAIZY | KADIN World Moslem 2012

J|2t 12 Sep 2012 — 16 Sep 2012

PSS Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall A & B

FZAL Debindo Multi Adhiswasti, PT
2IAOIE | www.debindo.com
ety TEL (62-21) 830-9716 ‘ FAX | (62-21) 829-8004; 831-3073

dHAIZH Private Label & Contract Manufacturing 2012

J|2t 13 Sep 2012 — 16 Sep 2012
PSS Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Plenary Hall (whole)
FZA Panorama Convex

IAOIE | www.panorama—convex.com
et TEL (62-21) 2556-5000 FAX (62-21) 2556-5005

dHAIZH Franchise & License Expo 2012

J|2t 14 Sep 2012 — 16 Sep 2012
A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Assembly Hall 1,2,3
FZAL Panorama Convex

IAI0IE | www.panorama—-convex.com
et i TEL (62-21) 2556-5000 | FAX ‘ (62-21) 2556-5005

&AIE|H | ICC Conference & Expo 2012

Jl2t 18 Sep 2012 - 19 sep 2012

P £ Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Lower Lobby pre function

AL Dyandra Promosindo, PT

ZIAIOIE | www.dyandra.com

S P! TEL (62-21) 3199-6077 | FAX ‘ (62-21) 3199-6177/6277

HAIZH International Conference & Expo on Construction 2012 (ICE-ON)

J|2t 18 Sep 2012 — 20 Sep 2012
A Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Main Lobby
FZAL Bimatama Inka

IAOIE | www.bimatama—inka.co.id
ety TEL | (62-21) 3190-9775; 392-7523; 3392-7958 | FAX ‘ (62-21) 392-7961
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HMAIZY | World Tobbaco Asia 2012

J|2t 20 Sep 2012 - 21 Sep 2012

PSS Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall B
F2AL Quartz Business Media, Ltd

ZIAIOIE | www.worldtobacco.co.uk

s TEL | (44) 1737 855 024 | FAX \ (62-21) (44) 1737 855 024

HAIBIY | IKPIl Education Expo 2012

J|2t 22 Sep 2012 — 23 Sep 2012

XA Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Lower Lobby meeting rooms & pre
function

FZA lkatan Konsultan Pendidikan Internasional Indonesia (IKPII)

S P! TEL | (62-21) 572-1018 FAX | (62-21) 572-2483

&EASY | Property Expo 2012

J|2t 22 Sep 2012 - 30 Sep 2012

P £ Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall A & B

AL Rumah Promosi Indonesia, PT

et TEL (62-21) 829-3444~7 FAX | (62-21) 829-3448

&AIBY | Indocraft 2012
J|2t 3 0ct 2012 -6 Oct 2012

Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Assembly Hall 1,2,3, Cendrawasih room
1/1, Main Lobby, Plenary Hall (whole)

FZAL Debindo Mitra Dyantama, PT
IAOIE | www.debindo.com

HEX TEL | (62-21) 830-9716 FAX | (62-21) 829-8004; 831-3073

BA

SAISIY | Gifts & Premium 2012

Jl2t 11 Oct 2012 - 13 Oct 2012

P £ Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Cendrawasih Room 1/1
AL Indobiz Connection, PT

ZIALOIE | www.indobiz.biz

HEH A TEL (62-21) 781-8954 FAX | (62-21) 781-8954

&HAIZY | Indonesia Geopatial Technology Exhibition 2012

J|2t 11 Oct 2012 = 14 Oct 2012

P Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Assembly Hall 1,2,3

T2 A Mediatama Binakreasi, PT

ZIALOIE | www.ptmediatama.com

oty TEL (62-21) 489-6942 FAX (62-21) 489-3056
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HMAISIY | Inovation of Agriculture/plantation Expo (ENIP) 2012

J|2t 18 Oct 2012 = 21 Oct 2012

PSS Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Cendrawasih Room 1/1

F2AL Debindo Multi Adhiswasti, PT

ZIAIOIE | www.debindo.com

oIaty | TEL | (62-21) 830-9716 | FAX | (62-21) 829-8004; 831-3073

&HAIZY | REl Expo 2012

Jl2t 20 Oct 2012 — 28 Oct 2012

PSS Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall A & B
AL Debindo Multi Adhiswasti, PT

ZIAIOIE | www.debindoexpo.com

et TEL | (62-21) 390-0735 ‘ FAX | (62-21) 390-0736

&MAIS|Y | Cosmobeaute Indonesia 2012

J|2t 21 Oct 2012 - 23 Oct 2012

PSS Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Assembly Hall 1,2,3

AL Prakarsa Sinergi Utama, PT

oty TEL (62-21)7590-2647;7590-6812 ‘ FAX ‘ (62-21) (62-21) 769-1865

HAEH | INDOCOMTECH & JMCS 2012

Jlzt 31 Oct 2012 — 4 Nov 2012

P £ Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, All Rooms

FEAM Dyandra Promosindo, PT

ZIAIOIE | www.dyandra.com

et TEL (62-21) 3199-6077 | FAX ‘ (62-21) 3199-6177/6277

&AIBH | Desain ID 2012

Jl2t 5 Nov 2012 = 11 Nov 2012

P £ Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall A & B

FEAM Dyandra Promosindo, PT

ZIAIOIE | www.dyandra.com

S P! TEL (62-21) 3199-6077 | FAX ‘ (62-21) 3199-6177/6277

HAIZH PERSI congress & Hospital Expo 2012
J|2t 7 Nov 2012 — 10 Nov 2012

Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Assembly Hall 1,2,3; Main Lobby;
Exhibition Hall A, Lower Lobby Pre—function

F2ZAL Okta Sejahtera Insani, PT
FIAOIE | www.okta.co.id

ei2txl | TEL | (62-21) 5367-7981~2 [ Fax | (62-21) 5367-7983

B4
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dHAIZH Indoneisa Logistic Summit 2012
J|2t 21 Nov 2012 — 25 Nov 2012

Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Cenderawasih room 1/1, Merak room
1,2,3 Plenary Hall (whole)

FZAL Kerabat Dyan Utama, PT (RADYATAMA)
2IAM0IE | www.radyatama.com
ety TEL (62-21) 392-6867 FAX (62-21) 392-6092

T4

dAIZY Indonesia Maternity & Baby Expo 2012

J|2t 21 Nov 2012 — 25 Nov 2012
PSS Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Assembly Hall 1,2,3
FZA Panorama Convex

2IA0IE | www.panorama—-convex.com
ety TEL (62-21) 2556-5000 FAX (62-21) 2556-5005

HABY | Jakarta Furniture Fair 2012

J|2t 24 Nov 2012 — 2 Dec 2012

P Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall A & B

T2 A Mediatama Binakreasi, PT

BIAIOIE | www.ptmediatama.com

oty TEL (62-21) 489-6942 FAX (62-21) 489-3056

HAIEY | Indonesia Investment 2012

Jlz2t 28 Nov 2012 — 2 Dec 2012

FA Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Cendrawasih room 1/1
FEAM Mediatama Binakreasi, PT

BlAIOIE | www.ptmediatama.com

et TEL (62-21) 489-6942 FAX | (62-21) 489-3056

&SMAIZ|Y | Wedding Celebration Festival 2012

Jlz2t 28 Nov 2012 - 2 Dec 2012

FA Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Assembly Hall 1,2,3

FEAL Kerabat Dyan Utama, PT (RADYATAMA)

ZlAIOIE | www.dyandra.com/content.php?go=scompany

et TEL (62-21) 392-6867 FAX | (62-21) 392-6092
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SAIBH | WIC's Annual Charity BAZAAR

Jl2t 5 Dec 2012 — 6 Dec 2012

P £ Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall B

AL Women's International Club (WIC)

S P! TEL (62-21) 526-3302~3 FAX (62-21) 5263301

HAIEH International Indonesia Security Expo 2012

Jl2t 5 Dec 2012 — 7 Dec 2012

PSS Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Assembly Hall 1,2.3
F2AL PT Royalindo Expoduta

ZIAIOIE | www.royalindo.com

e A TEL (62-21) 314-0982 FAX | (62-21) 3193-4470
EASY | Automodified 2012

Jl2t 6 Dec 2012 — 9 Dec 2012

FA Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall B

FEAL HNR Promosindo, PT

oty TEL (62-21) 751-3507 FAX (62-21) 780-8179

&SAISIY | CRAFINA 2012

J|2t 12 Dec 2012 — 16 Dec 2012

PSS Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Exhibition Hall a & B

AL Mediatama Binakreasi, PT

ZIAIOIE | www.ptmediatama.com

HEH A TEL (62-21) 489-6942 FAX | (62-21) 489-3056

HMAIS|Y | Lifestyle & Hobby Expo 2012

Jlz2t 12 Dec 2012 — 16 Dec 2012

FA Balai Sidang Jakarta Convention Center, Assembly Hall 1,2,3
FZAL Debindo Mitra Dyantama, PT

ZAIOIE | www.debindo.com

HEX TEL (62-21) 830-9716 FAX | (62-21) 829-8004; 831-3073

HAIB|Y | Jakarta Mega Wedding Festival 2012

J|2t 13 Jan 2012 — 15 Jan 2012

PSS Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall D

AL Cantik Mega Sukses, PT

ZIALOIE | www.cantik-bridal.com

HEt N TEL (62-21) 6220-2202 FAX (62-21) 626-1080
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HAIS|Y | Jakarta Kemayoran Wedding Festival 2012

J|2t 24 Feb 2012 — 26 Feb 2012

A Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall D

A Cantik Mega Sukses, PT

ZIAIOIE | www.cantik-bridal.com

oty TEL | (62-21) 6220-2202 ‘ FAX | (62-21) 626—1080
HSAIZYH | IFMAC (International Furniture Manufacturing Component Show) 2012
J|2t 11 Mar 2012 — 14 Mar 2012

A Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall C2

A Wahana Kemalaniaga Makmur , PT

ZIAIOIE | www.wakeni.com

oty TEL | (62-21) 5366-0804 ‘ FAX | (62-21) 532-5890
& AIBY | International Furniture Craft & Fair Indonesia 2012 (IFFINA)

J|2t 11 Mar 2012 — 14 Mar 2012

A Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall A,B8,C1,0 & Open space
A Kerabat Dyan Utama, PT

Z/AOIE | www.radyatama.com

oty TEL | (62-21) 392-6867 ‘ FAX | (62-21) 392-6092
HAIZIY | INAPA, IIBT, INATRONICS, INABIKE, Heavy Equipment 2012

J|2t 28 Mar 2012 — 31 Mar 2012

=S Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall A,B8,C,D

A Global Expo Management, PT

Z/AMOIE | www.gem—-indonesia.net

oK | TEL | (62-21) 5435-8118 | FAx_ | (62-21) 5435-8119
HAIBY | 7" Indopower 2012

J|2t 4 Apr 2012 — 6 Apr 2012

=S Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall A2 & A3

FEAM Conference & Exhibition Management Service Ltd

ZAIOIE | www.cems.com.sg

otH | TEL | (65-6) 278-8666 | FAx_ | (62-6) 278-4077
HMAIZ|Y | Indoplas, Indopack, Indoprint 2012

J|2t 11 Apr 2012 — 14 Apr 2012

A Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall A

FEA Wahana Kemalaniaga Makmur , PT

FAOIE | www.wakeni.com

o2H | TEL [ (62-21) 5366-0804 | FAX | (62-21) 532-5890

kotra
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BAIZI® | Indo Intertex 2012 (the 10™ Indonesia International Textile and Garment Machinery &
Accessories Exhibition)

J|2t 19 Apr 2012 — 22 Apr 2012

A Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall A & D

FZA Peraga Nusantara Jaya Sakti, PT

ZlAIOIE | www.peragaexpo.com

e TEL | (62-21) 649-3717 | FAx_ | (62-21) 639-0062

HAIZY | Conbuild Indoesia 2012 & Renewables Indonesia 2012

J|2t 2 May 2012 — 5 May 2012

A Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall A, D1 & Open space
FEAL MMI Asia Pte Ltd

ZIAIOIE | www.mmiasia.com

oty | TEL | (62-21) 5367-2346 | FAx | (62-21) 5367-3307

SAIS|Y | Jakarta Kemayoran Wedding Festival 2012

Jlet 4 May 2012 — 6 May 2012

SN Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall D

F2AM Cantik Mega Sukses, PT

ZIAIOIE | www.cantik—bridal.com

piatxl | TEL | (62-21) 6220-2202 [ Fax | (62-21) 626-1080

HMAIZIY | Inamarine, Inacoating, [IML 2012

J|2t 28 Mar 2012 — 31 Mar 2012

SN Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall A2 & A3

FZAL Global Expo Management, PT

BAIOIE | www.gem-indonesia.net

ety | TEL | (62-21) 5435-8118 | FAX | (B2-21) 5435-8119

HSAISIY | Indo Leather & Footware 2012 (ILF 2012)

J|2t 10 May 2012 — 13 May 2012

SN Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall B & C1

=2 A Kristamedia Pratama, PT

BAOIE | www.kristamedia.com

ety | TEL | (62-21) 634-5861 | FAX | (62-21) 634-0141

Indo Icon 2012 (Indonesia International Trade Fair for Construction Vehicles Building
&AIZ|YH | and Mining Machinery) and Indo Bimex 2012 (Indonesia International Trade Fair for
Building Materials and Technology)

J|2t 17 May 2012 — 20 May 2012

A Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall B & Open space

F2AH Peraga Nusantara Jaya Sakti, PT

BAIOIE | www.peragaexpo.com

o2ty | TEL | (62-21) 649-3717 | FAX | (62-21) 639-0062
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&AIZ|Y | Indonesia Cosmetic Ingredients 2012

J|2t 21 May 2012 — 23 May 2012

A Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall D2

=2 A Perkosmi DKI - Jaya

ZIAIOIE | www.perkosmi.com

oiaty | TEL | (62-21) 5290-6886 | FAx | (62-21) 5290-6886

HAISIY | 2012 China Technical Equipment & Commodities Exhibition

J|2t 23 May 2012 — 26 May 2012

A Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall C2

F2A Wahana Kemalaniaga Makmur , PT

ZIAIOIE | www.wakeni.com

oiaty | TEL | (62-21) 5366-0804 | FAx | (62-21) 532-5890

SAIEY | ICES 2012 (International Consumer Electronic Show)

Jlet 24 May 2012 — 26 May 2012

SN Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall A1

F2AM Pelita Promo Internusa, PT

BlAOIE | http://ices.pelitapromo.com

piatxl | TEL | (62-21) 5366-0804 [ Fax | (62-21) 532-5887

dHAIEH Indoautomotive 2012, Indobike 2012, Auto Tuning & Modification Indonesia 2012

J|2t 24 May 2012 — 26 May 2012

SN Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall A2 & A3

F2AM Wahana Kemalaniaga Makmur , PT

BAIOIE | www.wakeni.com

ety | TEL | (62-21) 5366-0804 | FAx | (62-21) 532-5890

dHAIEH Indonesia—China Machinery and Electronics Products Exhibition 2012

Jl2t 24 May 2012 — 26 May 2012

FA Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall B1 & B2

FEAL Peraga Nusantara Jaya Sakti, PT

ZIAIOIE | www.peragaexpo.com

oty TEL (62-21) 649-3717 FAX (62-21) 639-0062

&AISIY | Textech International Expo 2012 & Dye+Chem 2012

J|2t 31 May 2012 — 3 Jun 2012
A Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall A2 & A3
FZAL Conference & Exhibition Management Service Ltd

FIAOIE | www.cems.com.sg
ety TEL (65-6) 278—-8666 FAX (62-6) 278-4077
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BAIZ|Y | Indomax 2012 (10" Indonesia Machinery Exhibition)

J|2t 31 May 2012 —= 3 Jun 2012

P Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall B

AL Mass Komunikasi, PT

ZIALOIE | www.indomass.com

HEt N TEL (62-21) 3890-1094 FAX (62-21) 3890-1098
HASY | Jakarta Fair 2012

J|2t 14 Jun 2012 = 15 Jul 2012

P £ Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, All Halls

AL Jakarta International Expo, PT

ZIALOIE | www.jiexpo.com

HEt N TEL (62-21) 2664-5000 FAX (62-21) 6570-0010
HAIB|Y | The 20" Indonesia International Motor Show

J|2t 20 Sep 2012 — 30 Sep 2012

P Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, A,B,C,D,E, open space
AL Dyandra Promosindo, PT

ZIAIOIE | www.dyandra.com

HEt N TEL (62-21) 392-6867 FAX (62-21) 391-5564
SAIS|Y | Food Ingredients (Fi) Asia 2012

J|2t 3 Oct 2012 -5 Oct 2012

A Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall D

FZAL UBM Asia (Indonesia)

ZAIOIE | www.ubmasia.com

o2ty | TEL [ (62-21) 729-2662 | FAX [ (62-21) 729-3539
HAIZY | Plastic & Rubber Indonesia 2012

J|2t 10 Oct 2012 — 13 Oct 2012

S Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall A,B8,C,D

F=ZAL Pamerindo Indonesia, PT

BlALOIE | www.pamerindo.com

o2ty | TEL [ (62-21) 316-2001 | FAX_ | (62-21) 316-1981
B AIB|Y | 27" Trade Expo Indonesia 2012

J|2t 17 Oct 2012 =21 Oct 2012

FA Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall A,B,C,D,E & Open space
T2 AL BPEN Indonesia (NAFED/DGNET)

ZlAIOIE | www.nafed.go.id

o2ty | TEL | (62-21) 2352-8601 | FAX_ [ (62-21) na
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HAIZY | Jakarta Kemayoran Wedding Festival 2012

J|2t 26 Oct 2012 — 28 Oct 2012

a4 Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall D

FZAL Cantik Mega Sukses, PT

2IALOIE | www.cantik—bridal.com

ety | TEL | (62-21) 6220-2202 [ FAx [ (62-21) 626-1080

HAI&Y | Carnival Wisata Travel Fair

J|2t 26 Oct 2012 — 28 Oct 2012

A Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall C & D1, Open space
FZAL Abby Global Network, PT

o1ty | TEL | (62-21) 2886-8111 [ Fax [ (62-21) 2886-8111

HAIZH All Industrial, All Print, Inter Office, IndoLED, IndoSign 2012

J|2t 26 Oct 2012 — 28 Oct 2012

A Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall B & C

FZAL Kristamedia Pratama, PT

BIAOIE | www . kristamedia.com

o2x | TEL [ (62-21) 634-5861 | FAX | (62-21) 634-0140
&HAIZY | Indo Defence, Indo Aerospace & Indo Marine 2012 Expo & Forum
J|2t 7 Nov 2012 — 10 Nov 2012

A Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall A & D

F2ZAL Napindo Media Ashatama, PT
IAOIE | www.napindo.com
ofatyl | TEL | (62-21) 865-0962 | FAX | (62-21) 865-0963

& AIB|Y | Glasstech Asia 2012 (tentative date)

J|2t 15 Nov 2012 — 17 Nov 2012

A Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall D1 & D2

FZA Royalindo Expoduta, PT & Conference & Exhibition Management Service Ltd
ZIAIOIE | www.royalindo.com

SEPS| TEL ‘ (62-21) 314-0982 ‘ FAX | (62-21) 3193-4470

SAIEY | Indo World Ceramic Fair (Tentative date)

J|2t 15 Nov 2012 = 17 Nov 2012

SN Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall C2

&AL

ZAIOIE

oty | TEL | (62-21) | FAX | (62-21)

SAISIY | Interfood, Allpack, IPEX, Allplas, Agrindo, FIS 2012

J|2t 21 Nov 2012 — 24 Nov 2012

SN Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall A,B,C,D

=2 A Kristamedia Pratama, PT

BAOIE | www.kristamedia.com

ety | TEL | (62-21) 634-5861 | FAX | (62-21) 634-0140
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&SAISIY | Manufacturing Indonesia Series 2012: Plastics & Rubber Indonesia 2012, Propak
Indonesia Series 2012, Printing Indonesia 2012

J|2t 5 Dec 2012 — 8 Dec 2012

A Jakarta International Expo Kemayoran, Hall A,8,C,D

FZA Pamerindo Indonesia, PT

ZIAOIE | www.pamerindo.com

oty [ TEL | (62-21) 316-2001 | Fax | (62-21) 316-1981

kotra
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10. 2|2 @AIOIE

O olZUulAlor 3201

Supreme State Institutions

People's Consultative Assembly www.mpr.go.id

House of Representative www.dpr.go.id

Board of The Region Representative www.dpd.go.id

Supreme Audit Board www.bpk.go.id

Supreme Court www.mahkamahagung.go.id
Constitution Court www.mahkamahkonstitusi.go.id/
Corruption Erradicate Comission www.kpk.go.id/

Judicial Comission www.komisiyudisial.go.id

Coordinating ministers
Coordinating Minister for Legal, Political dan Security | www.polkam.go.id

Affairs
Coordinating Minister for the Economy www.ekon.go.id/
Coordinating Minister for People's Welfare www.menkokesra.go.id

Departmental ministers

Minister of Home Affairs www.depdagri.go.id
Minister of Foreign Affairs www.deplu.go.id
Minister of Defense www.dephan.go.id
Minister of Law and Human Rights www.depkumham.go.id
Minister of Finance www.depkeu.go.id
Minister of Energy and Natural Resources www.esdm.go.id
Minister of Industry www.depperin.go.id
Minister of Trade www.depdag.go.id
Minister of Agriculture www.deptan.go.id
Minister of Forestry www.dephut.go.id
Minister of Transportation www.dephub.go.id
Minister of Maritime Affairs and Fisheries www.dkp.go.id
Minister of Labor and Transmigration www.nakertrans.go.id/
Minister of Public Works WWW.pu.go.id

Minister of Health www.depkes.go.id
Minister of National Education www.depdiknas.go.id
Minister of Social Services www.depsos.go.id
Minister of Religious Affairs www.depag.go.id
Minister of Information and Communication www.depkominfo.go.id
Minister or Culture and Tourism www.budpar.go.id
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Non Departemental Government Institutions

National Institute of Public Administration

www.lan.go.id

Central Bank of Indonesia

www.bi.go.id

National Archives

www.ica.org

The National Civil Service Agency

www.bkn.go.id

National Library

www.digilib.pnri.go.id

Central Agency of Statistics

www.bps.go.id

Agency for National Standarization

www.bsn.or.id

Agency for Nuclear Energy Control

www.bapeten.go.id

Agency for National Nuclear Energy

www.batan.go.id

State Secrets Institute

Agency for National Family Planning Coordinating

www.bkkbn.go.id

The Institute of National Space and Aviation

www.lapan.go.id/

Agency for Coordination of Survey and National Mapping

www.bakosurtanal.go.id

Finance Supervision and Development Board

www.bpkp.go.id

Indonesian Institute of Sciences

www.lipi.go.id

Financial Capital Investment Coordinating Board

www.bkpm.go.id

Agency for National Land Affairs

www.bpn.go.id/

Agency for Control of Medicine and Food

WWW.pom.go.id/

National Endurance Institution

www.lemhannas.go.id

National Defence Council

WWW.pom.go.id/

State Ministry

State Minister for Research and Technology

www.ristek.go.id

State Minister for Cooperatives and Small and Medium
Enterprises

www.depkop.go.id

State Minister of the Environment

www.menlh.go.id

State Minister for Women Empowerment

WwWw.menegpp.go.id

State Minister
Apparatus

for Making Efficient Use of the State

www.menpan.go.id

State Minister  for Development Acceleration of Left

Behind Regional

www.kemenegpdt.go.id

State Minister for the National Development Planning

www.bappenas.go.id

State Minister for Agency of State

www.bumn-ri.com

State Minister for People Housing

www.kemenpera.go.id

State Minster for Youth and Sports Affairs

www.kemenegpora.go.id
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